CHEMPLAST SANMAR LIMITED

Directors' Report

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report along with the
accounts for the year ended 31st March 2019.

Under the Scheme of Arrangement approved by National Company Law Tribunal,
Chennai Bench vide its certified order dated 26th April 2019, inter alia, the
Suspension PVC business of the Company was demerged as a going concern and
vested with Chemplast Cuddalore Vinyls Limited, and the Company’s holding
company Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited was merged with this Company, all
with effect from 1st April 2018, being the appointed date. Consequent to the
scheme of arrangement, the Company’s holding company is now Sanmar Holdings
Limited.

2018-19 2017-18  2017-18
(Restated)* *
Rs. Crores Rs.Crores Rs. Crores
Sales and Other income 1269.83 1152.61 3147 .88
Profit before interest,depreciation and taxes 334.33 305.90 545.84
Interest 46.99 37.43 77.26
Depreciation 54.88 57.00 7536
Profit / (Loss) before tax and exceptional items 232.45 211.46 393.22
Exceptional Items # 15.10 (27.67) (27.67)
Profit / (Loss) before tax 24755 183.79 365.55
Reversal/ (Provision) for tax
- Current Tax (51.92) (42.57) (77.50)
- Deferred Tax 8.42) (52.38)  (109.45)
Profit / (Loss) after tax 187.21 88.84 178.61
Other Comprehensive Income
- Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.56 0.02 0.03
- Income tax expense relating to above items | (0.19) (0.01) (0.01)
- Revaluation of fixed assets 1494.38 0.00 0.00
- Income tax expense relating to above item (406.12) 0.00 0.00
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year 1088.63 0.01 0.02

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1275.84 88.85 178.63

Pursuant to the scheme of arrangement, the previous period comparatives (2017-
18) in the financial statements have been restated to give effect to the scheme in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards. The figures for such prior periods
as reported earlier have also been provided as additional information in the
Financial Statements.




The company earned profit before tax of Rs.232.45 crores (before exceptional items)
for the year ended 31st March 2019, an increase of 10% compared to the previous
year. This was mainly due to a smart increase in the margins of Chloromethanes.
Post taxes and exceptional items, the net profit of the company is Rs.187.21 crores
as against Rs 88.84 crores achieved in 2017-18. Exceptional items refer to reversal
/(provision} of compensation payable to employees who had opted for an early
separation scheme announced by the company at Mettur Plant 3.

With a view to conserve resources, the Directors do not recommend payment of
dividend on equity shares for the year 2018-19. The Directors also do not
recommend any transfer to reserves.

Fixed assets (Land, Buildings, and Plant & Machinery) were revalued as on 31st
March, 2019 based on valuations performed by independent valuers. This resulted
in an increase in value of these fixed assets by Rs 1494 crores with a corresponding
creation of revaluation reserve and appropriate adjustments in deferred tax lability
has also been effected.

Operations
PVC Paste resin Business

Demand for PVC Paste Resin grew by 6% with market size at 145 KT during FY18-
19 as against 137 KT in FY17-18. Imports expanded by 29% while our sales
declined by 9.3% due to restricted availability in first Quarter of FY 18-19. Despite
Anti Dumping Duty, low priced cargoes from China continued to hit the Indian
shores as compared to the usual suppliers from Korea, Taiwan and Europe during
the year.

Chlorochemical Business

Domestic demand for Methylene Dichloride grew at a rate of 6%, driven by medium
sized pharma companies as many large companies had to face tough FDA
regulations. International price was high due to limited availability from China as
production curtailment continued post the environmental crack down, with prices
peaking to US$ 780 per mt CFR. With improved domestic supplies, imports of
Methylene Dichloride was lower by 15%.

Chloroform demand was good in PTFE sector, resulting in higher imports.
International price of Chloroform was at an average level of US$ 430 per mt, an
increase of 30% over previous year.

CTC demand was very strong due to higher production of Synthetic Pyrethroids in
India, another positive fallout of Chinese environment regulations.




All these factors helped in overall realisation on Chloromethanes improving by 35%
- from Rs 34,950 per mt in FY 2017-18 to Rs 47,300 per mt in FY 2018-19

With almost 70% of Original Equipment Segment changing over from HCFC-22 to
alternate refrigerants like HFC-32 or HFC-410A, demand for R-22 in this segment
continued to taper down. Demand was normal in replacement segment due to good
summer. Overall, R-22 sales improved from 432 mt to 672 mt while average
realisation for the year improved marginally.

Asian Caustic Soda prices declined to USD 400 - 420 per mt CFR during the year,
from a level of USD 630 - 670 per mt CFR. Market was under pressure due to
production curtailment in Alunorte, one of the largest global alumina producer and
inability of many producers to export to India after BIS standard was mandated.

Domestic demand from Alumina, Paper and VSF segments was good. Domestic
price remained insulated from the international price, as imports almost came to a
standstill due to BIS restrictions imposed by Government of India. We were able to
record an increase in Caustic realisation from Rs 35,050 per mt to Rs 36,300 per
mt in the year under review.,

Speciality Chemicals Division

The total sales of the division were Rs.8,681 Lacs for the year 2018-19 as against
Rs. 6,673 Lacs in the previous year.

The Organic Chemicals division at Berigai makes intermediates for various
chemicals for Pharmaceutical and Agrochemical applications. The division
registered an increase in sales by 27 % during the year mainly driven by strong
demand from various end customers.

The Phyto Chemicals division at Berigai supplies Active Pharmaceutical
Ingredients for Pharmaceutical applications. During the year, there was no
activity,

Prospects

The company is expected to maintain its share of volumes in PVC Paste resin
business for FY19-20. Following the shutdown of a Korean plant and another plant
in China, availability for the product is expected to remain tight and hence we
expect prices to remain firm during the year. On the domestic indusiry, the
slowdown in the Auto sector continues to be a pain point for many of our
downstream customers in this segment while Coir mat sector continues to witness
a steady growth.

With most Caustic exporters having completed their registration with BIS, we
expect Caustic imports to increase, resulting in lower price for this product in FY
2019-20.




Chloromethanes prices are also likely to moderate in FY 2019-20 and we are
unlikely to witness the peak prices registered last year.

With improved margins on PVC Paste resin, the company is likely to maintain its
overall performance.

The Speciality Chemicals Division is working on the development of various custom
manufactured intermediates which is expected to further improve the financial
performance in the coming years.

Project

During 2016-17, the company had acquired Plant & Machinery and other assets
including Knowhow, for setting up of a Plant to produce 17000 MT of Hydrogen
Peroxide from Asian Peroxides Limited, Sulurpet, Andhra Pradesh and its
Associates.

The project commissioning was done in end-March 2019 and Commercial
production commenced from April 2019. Hydrogen Peroxide samples were given to
all potential customers and dealers during the quarter. Trial runs were completed
successfully with some customers. The plant is expected to be fully operational by
end of this year.

Environment

The company continues to place great importance on protecting the environment
and managing natural resources responsibly.  These principles have been
incorporated in all its operational systems, with stringent solid and hazardous
waste management processes followed at all plants.

Finance

Your company has established a good track record with the bankers and financial
institutions, thereby enjoying their full confidence.

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement mentioned hereinabove, the Company has
issued and allotted 6,62,40,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid to Sanmar
Holdings Limited and this has been given effect to in the financial statements for
the year 2018-19.




Change in the Nature of Business:

Consequent to the Scheme of Arrangement effective 1st April 2018, the Suspension
PVC business has been demerged from this Company and vested with Chemplast
Cuddalore Vinyls Limited, and consequent on the merger of Sanmar Speciality
Chemicals Limited with this Company, the speciality chemicals business of Sanmar
Speciality Chemicals Limited comprising of organic chemicals and phyto chemicals
has been vested with this Company.

Awards

The Directors are pleased to report that during the year under review, the company
has received the following key awards/recognitions:

1) Indian Chemical Council Award for Chemplast Sanmar, Mettur - Certificate
of appreciation on best compliant company under "Pollution Prevention
Code" -2018

2) State Government of Tamilnadu Award for Chemplast Sanmar Plant-III -
First prize Scheme-II - Lowest weighted injury accident frequency rate -
2014

3) State Government of Tamilnadu Award for Chemplast Sanmar Plant-III -
First prize Scheme-II I- Longest injury free working days - 2014

4) State Government of Tamilnadu Award for Chemplast Sanmar Plant-III -
Third prize Scheme-II - Lowest weighted injury accident frequency rate -
2015

5) State Government of Tamilnadu Award for Chemplast Sanmar Plant-III -
Third prize Scheme-1II - Longest injury free working days-2015

Risk Assessment and Management

The Company has a well defined Risk Management System. The System ensures
that all risks that the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit, market,
liquidity, security, property, legal, regulatory, IT, reputational and other risks are
identified, impact assessed, mitigation plans are drawn up and these plans are
effectively implemented.




Internal Control Systemé

Adequate internal controls, systems, and checks are in place, commensurate with
the nature of the Company’s business and size. The management exercises
financial control on the operations through a well defined budget monitoring
process and other standard operating procedures.

Internal audit for the year 2018-19 was carried out by PKF Sridhar & Santhanam,
Chartered Accountants covering all significant areas of operations. All significant
observations of the Internal Auditors are placed before the Audit Committee or the
Board together with corrective actions

The Internal Auditors monitor and evaluate the efficacy and adequacy of internal
control in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting
procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of
Internal Auditors, the management undertakes appropriate corrective action in
their respective areas.

Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

The Company has in place adeguate internal financial controls with reference to
the Financial Statemenis. Such controls have been assessed during the year taking
into consideration the essential components of internal controls stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Based on the results of
such assessment carried out by management with the help of the internal auditors,
no reportable material weakness or significant deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal financial controls was observed.

Deposits

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any public deposit
within the meaning of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as on 31st March 2019, the Company did
not have any outstanding public deposit.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Particulars investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in
the Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March
2019.




The Company has not given any loans and guarantees under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Subsidiary/ Associate Companies

No company has become/ ceased to be the subsidiary or associate company of the
Company during the year under review.

Particulars of contracts or Arrangement under Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013

During the year under review, the contracts or arrangements with related parties
did not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the company

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts
or Tribunals which would impact the going concern status of the company and
Company’s operations in future.

Material Changes and Commitment affecting the financial position of
Company that occurred after 31st March 2019

There was no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of
the Company, which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company to which the Financial Statements relate and on the date of this report.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Mr S Sankaran retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is
eligible for reappointment.

In January 2019, Mr S V Mony, an Independent Director of the Company passed
away. The Directors place on record their appreciation of Mr S V Mony’s valuable
contributicns as director of the company.

In March 2019, Mr Amarnath Ananathanarayanan was co-opted as an Independent
Director of the Company subject to the approval of the shareholders of the
Company. Notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been received
from a shareholder of the Company, proposing his appointment as a Director of the
Company.




The Independent Directors have submitted declarations stating that they meet the
criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
rules thereunder, the Key managerial Perscnnel of the Company are Mr P S
Jayaraman, Chairman, Mr M Chandrasekhar, Chief Financial Officer and Mr Satya
Narayan Nayak, Company Secretary.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by us, your Directors make the following statements in
terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

a)

b)

d)

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the vear ended 31st March
2019, the applicable accounting standards have been followed by the
company.

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reascnable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31st March 2019 and of the profit of the company for the year
ended that date.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the asscts of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The accounts of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis.
The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisicns of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.

The Company has laid down internal financial controls to be followed and
that such internal financial controls were adequate and operating effectively.

Number of Board Meetings

During the year, the Board of Directors met five times.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Directors consists of the following Directors:




Mr V K Parthsarathy, Chairman
Mr P S Jayaraman, and
Mr Amarnath Ananathanarayanan

The composition of the Audit Committee is in compliance with the provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules thereunder. The scope
of the activities of the Audit Committee is as set out in Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of the following directors:

Mr V K Parthasarathy, Chairman
Mr Amarnath Ananathanarayanan, and
Mr S Sankaran

The composition of the Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee adheres to the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules thereunder in terms of its functioning, roles
and powers.

The Company’s Policy on appointment of Directors and Remuneration policy is
attached as Annexure 5 to this Report and forms part of this Report.

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually and evaluation of
working of the commitiees of the Board during the financial year 2017-18 as per
the criteria laid down by Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The evaluation
process contained various aspects of the functioning of the Board and its
committees, number of committees and their roles, frequency of meetings, level of
participation, and independence of judgement, performance of duties and
obligations.

The Board expressed its satisfaction of the performance of all the directors, Board
and its committees which reflected the overall engagement of the directors, the
Board and its committees with the Company.




Personnel

Industrial relations with employees remained cordial for most part of the year. In
the beginning of the year though, strife broke out at one of our plants at Mettur,
with employees going on a flash strike. This strike was resolved and talks have
since been initiated with the employee representatives. Human Resource
Development activities continued to receive considerable attention. The emphasis
was on imparting training and developing the skill set of employees to enable them
face the challenges in an increasingly complex work environment.

Particulars of employees

Information in accordance with the provisions of Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 is given in
Annecxure 6 to the Directors’ Report.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

During the year, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism Policy to deal with an instance of fraud or
mismanagement, if any.

The Company had adopted an ethical code of conduct for the highest degree of
transparency, integrity, accountability and corporate social responsibility. Any
actual or potential violation of the Code would be a matter of serious concern for
the Company.

This policy has been formulated with a view:

¢ To provide a mechanism for employees of the Company and other persons
dealing with the Company to report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee,
any instance of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Company’s Ethics Policy.

s To safeguard the confidentiality and interest of such employees / other
persons dealing with the Company against victimization, who notice and
report any unethical or improper practices, and

» To appropriately communicate the existence of such mechanism, within the
organization and to outsiders.




¢ No personnel has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee in respect of reporting any of above instances.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company has all along attached utmost importance to sustainable
development.

As mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, the
Company has formulated a Policy on CSR and has constituted a CSR Committee to
recommend and monitor expenditure on CSR. Details are furnished in Annexure 3.

Auditors

S R Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Chennai (Firm Registration
No. 101049W/ E300004) were appointed as statutory auditors of the company at
the 33rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 27th September 2017, for a period
of 5 (five) years commencing from the conclusion of 33rd AGM till the conclusion of
the 38th AGM.

Accordingly, 8 R Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Chennai
continues to be the statutory auditors of the company till the conclusion of 38th
AGM, as approved by sharcholders at 33rd AGM held on 27th September 2017.

Cost Records, Audit and Auditor:

Pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder, the
Company is required to maintain cost records/ accounts as specified therein in
respect of its products and the Company maintains cost records/ accounts in the
prescribed format.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act, the Board of Directors had
appointed Geeyes & Co., Cost & Management Accountants, Chennai (Firm
Registration No. 00044}, as Cost Auditors of the Company, for conducting the audit
of cost records/ accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2019. The Cost
Audit Repot will be filed with the Ministry of Corporate affairs within the prescribed
time.

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules 2014, the cost audit records
maintained by the Company in respect of the products of the Company are
required to be audited. The Board of Directors had, on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee, appointed M/s Geeyes & Co., Cost & Management Accountants,
Chennai (Firm Registration No. 00044) to audit the cost accounts of the Company
for the financial year 2019-20.




The Cost Auditors have given a Certificate to the effect that the appointment, if
made, will be within the prescribed limits specified under Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Audit Committee had obtained a certificate from the Cost Auditor certifying
their independence and arm’s length relationship with the Company.

As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditor is placed before the Members for their ratification.

Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014,
the Board of Directors have appointed B Ravi and Associates, Company Secretaries
in Practice, Chennai to carry out the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report
of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure 4 and forms part
of this Report.

Secretarial Standards

The Board confirms compliance with the Secretarial Standards notified by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, New Delhi and applicable to the
Company.

Extract of Annual Return

An extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as on 31st March 2019 is attached as
Annexure 2 to this Report and forms part of this Report.

Other Particulars

Additional information on conservation on energy, technology absorption, foreign
exchange earnings and outgo as required to be disclosed in terms of section
134(3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of the Companies
{(Accounts) Rules 2014 is set out in Annexure 1 and forms part of this Report.

For and on behalf of the Board

‘%f‘w]/j&ww\/\'
Chennai P S JAYARAMAN
August 28, 2019 Chairman

DIN: 00011108




Annexure 1

Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 forming part of
the Directors’ Report for the year ended March 31, 2019.

1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
a. Measures Taken:
The company continues to accord high priority to conservation of energy.
Details of some of the measures undertaken during the year to optimize energy
conservation are given below
1. In the Coal based power plant at Mettur, we have commissioned variable
frequency drive in Boiler 1 on 28t September, 2018 as a part of Energy
saving measure. Change to variable frequency in Boiler 1 Primary Air fan
has an impact on reduction in power consumption. This results in an
annual savings of 2.38 lakhs Kwh (Rs 12.78 lakhs)
b. Additional Investmment

Nil.

c. Impact of measures taken under {a) above.

Substitution/ Savings in
Reduction in Cost of
Particulars energy Production
consumption per |(Annualized)
annum {Rs Lakhs)

Installation of variable frequency drive in Coal
Based Power Plant Boiler 1 Primary Air fan 2.38 lakhs Kwh 12.78
resulting in reduction in Power Consumption

2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards : The Technology transferred to the
technology absorption, adaptation company has been fully absorbed.
and innovation Developments, where required, have

been carried out by adapting to
Indian conditions.




2. Benefits derived as a result of the : The technology absorption has

above  efforts, e.g  product contributed to substantial savings in
improvement, cost reduction, foreign exchange by way of import
import substitution, etc. substitution.

3. In case of imported technology, Not Applicable

(imported during the last 5 years
reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year]), following
information may be furnished.

Technology From | Year of Import | Technology

Imported Absorbtion

Manufacture of Peroxy Engineers | February 2018 | The plant has been

Hydrogen Peroxide & Projects Pte commissioned in
Ltd, Singapore Apr 2019

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D)

The Companys R&D laboratory is engaged in carrying out process/product
improvement program. In particular, the areas of focus have been on import
substitution, optimizing the utilization of available resources, evolving alternative

and more economic processes for the existing range of products and environment
conservation,

With regard to Speciality Chemicals Division, development of new products, Process
improvements for the manufacture of Speciality chemicals and intermediates for a)
Agro chemicals, b) Pharmaceuticals, and ¢) Other fine chemical applications and
optimisation of manufacturing methods based on such improvements. The
division’s R & D activities include carrying out product / process improvement
initiatives. The main areas of R & D have been gainful utilisation of available
resources, alternative and economic route of synthesis for the existing range of
products, application support and conservation of environment and pollution
conitrol. The division has plans for introducing new intermediates in
Pharmaceuticals and Agro chemicals. The division has made an amount of
Rs.101.65 in R & D projets.

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
(Rs. Lakhs)

Foreign exchange outgo 46,933.28
Foreign exchange earnings 8,782.71




FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

Awnacuce - <

|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 |CIN U24230TN1985PLC011637

2 |Registration Date 13-March-198%

3 |Name of the Company CHEMPLAST SANMAR LIMITED

4 [Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Limited Company having share capital
& |Address of the Registered office & contact details 9 CATHEDRAL ROAD

CHENNAI 800086
TEL: 044 2812 8722 EMAIL: mr1@sanmargroup.com

6 |Whether listed company

No

7 |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

Integrated Enterprises {India) Limited
Kences Towers, Ne.1, Ramakrishna Street,
T Nagar, Chennal 600017.

Tel: 044 2814 0801-03

lll. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

{All the business aciivities coniributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. Name and Descripfion of main products / services NIC Code of the % fto total turnover of the
No. Product/service company
1 |Polyvinyl Chioride 201 44.24%
2 |Caustic chior 201 28.65%
3 |Solvents | 13.63%
ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDIKG, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name and address of the Company CINIGLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Applicable
Associate shares Saction
held
1 |Sanmar Holdings Limited® Holding 98.81% 2(48)

# Consequent fo amalgamation of Sanmar Spediality Chamicals Limited (SSCL), the holding Company, with the Company vide certrified copy of the arder of National

Company Law Tribunal, Chernai Bench dated 26.04.2019 and effective from 01.04.2018, being the appointed date, the shares held by SSCL stood cancelled and
the Company issued 6,62,40,000 equity shares to Sanmar Holdings Limited (SHL} and SHL bacame the holding company of the Compary.




|IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

{Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year % Change
Shareholders JAs on 31-March-2018] - Equity [[As on 31-March-2019] - Equity] during the
Shares of Rs.10 gach Shares of Rs.10 each@ year
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
{1} Indian
a) Indlividual! HUF - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
b) Central Govt - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
c) State Govils) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp. 76,199,995 - 79,199,995 99.00%| 66,239,995 - 66,239,995 98.81%| -0.1%%
e) Banks /Fl - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| C.00%
f) Any other - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
Sub Total (&) (1} 79,199,995 - 79,199,995 99.00%| 66,239,895 - | 86,239,995 98.81%| -0.19%
(2} Foreign
a) NRI Individuals - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
b) Other Individuals - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
) Bodies Corp. - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%F  0.00%
d) Any other - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
Sub Total (A) {2) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%

TOTAL {A) 79,199,995 - 79,199,995 99.00%| 66,239,895 - 56,239,995 98.81%| -019%
B. Public
1. Instifutions
a) Mutual Funds - - - 0.00% E - - 0.00%| 0.00%
b) Banks / F - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
c) Central Govt - E - 0.00% E E - 0.00%| 0.00%
d) State Govi(s) - - - 0.00% E E - 0.0C%| 0.00%
&) Venture Capital - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
Funds N N i |
) Insurance - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
g) Flis - - - 0.00% E - - 0.00%| 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
Capital Funds
i) Olhers (specity) - 0.00% - 0.00%|  0.00%
Sub-total (B)1):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%|  0.00%

@ Consequent to amalgamation cf Sanmar Spaciality Chemicals Limited (SSCL), the halding Company, with the Company vide certrified copy of the order of
National Company Law Tribunal, Cheanai Bench dated 26.04.2019 and effective from 01.04.2018, being the appointed date, the shares held by SSCL stood

cancelled and the Company issued 66240000 equity shares to Sanmar Holdings Limited (SHL) and SHL became the holding company of the Company.




2. Non-Institutions

a} Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 264,330 264,330 0.33% 264,330 264,330 1.19%| 0.86%
ii) Qverseas - 0.00% - 0.00%] 0.00%
b} Individuals

i) Individual - 5 5 0.00% 5 5 0.00% 0.00%
shargholders holding

nominal share capital

upto Rs. 1 lakh®

ii) Individual - - - 0.00% - - 0.00%| 0.00%
shargholders holding

neminal share capital in

excess of Rs 1 lakh

) Others - Firm 535,670 535,670 0.67% 535,670 535,670 0.67%| 0.00%
Nen Resident Indians - 0.00% - 0.00%| C.00%
Overseas  Corporate - 0.00% - 0.00% C.00%
Bodies

Foreign Nafionals - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
Clearing Members - 0.00% - 0.00%  0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00%[ 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - DR - 0.00% - 0.00%; 0.00%
Sub-total (B){2):- - 800,005 800,005 1.00% 800,005 800,005 1.19%|  0.19%
Total Public (B) # - 800,005 800,005 1.00% 800,005 800,000 800,005 1.19%| 0.18%
C. Shares held by - 0.00% 0.00%] 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs

& ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 79,199,995 800,006 | 80,000,000 100.00%| 66,240,000 800,000 | 67,040,000 106.00%| 0.00%

* 5 Equity Shares heid by 3 individuals as nominees of the hofding company.,

# Subsequent fo the close of the year Sanmar Engineering Services Limited, holding company of Sanmar Holdings Limited, acquired 8,00,000 Equity Shares of

Rs. 10 each of the Company.




(i} Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Sharehelding at the end of the year % change in
sharenolding
No.of Shares | %oftolal | %af Shares |No. of Shares| %cflotal | % of Shares | Curing the
Shares ofthe | Pledged/ Shares of the | Pledged/ year
company encumbered company | encumbered
1o total shares lo tofal
shares
1 {Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited* 79,200,000 99.00% - - 0.00% - 99.00%
2 |Sanmar Holdings Limited” - 0.00%; - 66,240,000 98.81% - 98.81%

* Consequent to amalgamation of Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited (SSCL), the holding Company, wifh the Company vide cerirified copy of the order of National
Company Law Tribunal, Chennai Bench dated 26.04.2019 and effective from 01 {04.2018, being the appointed date, the shares held by SSCL stood cancefled and
the Company issued 66240000 equity shares to Sanmar Holdings Limited (SHL) and SHL became the holding company of the Company.

* Incluges 5 equity shares held by 5 naminges of Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Sharehelding (please specify, if there is no change}

SN Particulars Dafe Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each Equity Shares of Rs,10 each
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
1 |Sanmar Speciality Chemicals
Limited
Af the beginning of the year 79,200,000 89.00%
Changes during fhe year" (79,200,000} -89.00%
At the end of the year - 0.00% - 0.00%
* Shares cancelled under the scheme of arangement sanctioned by National Company Law Tribunal vide its certified true copy of the order dated 26th April
2019
2 |Sanmar Holdings Limited
At the beginning of the year - 0.00%
Changes during the year* 66,240,000 98.81%
Al the end of the year 66,240,000 98.81% 66,240,000 9881%

2019

+ Shares allotted under (e scheme of arrangement sanctionsd by Natienal Company Law Tribunal vide its certified frue copy of the order dated 26th April




{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Hoiders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN For each of the Top 10 Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
shareholders
No. of shares % of fotal No. of shares % of total
shares shares
1 Sanmar Estates and Invesiments
At the beginning of the year 535,670 0.67% 535,670 0.80%
Changes during the year Mo change during 2018-1%
At the end of the year 535,670 0.67% 530,670 0.80%
2 |Sanmar Matrix Metals Limited - 0.00%
Al the beginning of the year 231,400 0.29%
Changes during the year Mo change during 2018-19
At the end of the year 231,400 0.29% 231,400 0.35%
3 |SCL Property Holdings Limited
At the beginning of the year 32,930 0.04%,
Changes during the year No change during 2018-19
At the end of the year 32,930 32930 0.05%
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors Date Reascn Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
and each Key Managerial
Personnel No. of shares % of fotal No. of shares % of fotal
shares shares
1 |Satya Narayan Nayak*
At the beginning of the year 1 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year - 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00%

* Holding 1 equity share as a nominee of Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited. He has no beneficial shareholding interest in this share.




[v. NDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

{Amt. Rs./Lacs)

Particulars

Secured Loans excluding
deposits

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Tofal Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the heginning of the fi

nancial year

i} Principal Amount 20,944 .20 20,944.20
ii} Interest due but not paid - -
i) Interest accrued but nat due g2 87.21
Total {i+i+ii) 21,031.41 21,0141
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

* Addition - -

* Reduction 4,25381 425381
Net Change 425381 425381
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 2521213 25,212.13
i) Interest due but not paid - -
fii) Interest accrued but nof due 73.09 73.09
Total (iii+ii} 25,285.22 25,285.22




|VI. REMUNERATION QF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-fime Directors andfor Manager:

3N. Particulars of Remunerafion Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name{P & Jayaraman (RsfLac)
Designation |Chairman {Wheletime Director)

1 |Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

1951 176.71
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) income-lax Act, 1661 -
(c) Profils in lieu of salary under section 17{3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 |Stock Option -

3 |Sweat Equity R
Commission -

4 - as % of profit -

- others, specify -
5 |Cthers (Contribution to PF and Gratuity} 10.71
Total (&) 187.42
Ceiling as per the Act 1,162.26
B. Remuneration to other Directors
SN, Parficulars of Remunaration Mame of Directors Total Amount
{RsfLac}

1 |Independent Directors SV Mony* V ¥ Parthagarathy -
Fee for attending board! committee megtings 015 0.35 050
Commission - R
Others, please specify - -

Total (1) - -

2 |Other Non-Executive Directors M N Radhakrishnan Lavanya Venkatesh -
Fee for attending board/ committee meefings - - -
Commission - - -
Others, please specify - .
Total (2) - - -
Totai (B)=(1+2) - - R
Total Managerial Remuneration 187.92

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

1,162.26




* ceased fo be director w.e.f. 25.01.2019

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/ManagerfNTD

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personne! Total Amount
Name M Chandrasekhar Satya Narayan Nayak (RsfLac)
Designation CFO- Company Secretary
1 |Gross salary
(2) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
(b} Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1981 R
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 |Stock Option -
3 |Sweat Equity R
Commission
4 |- as % of proft -
- others, speciy -
5 [Others {contribution to PF and Gratuity) 214 118 3.32
Total - 40.95 2252 63.47
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Descriptien Details of Penalty / Authority [RD/NCLT/ | Appeal made, If any (give
Companies Act Punishment! Compounding GOURT] Details)

fees imposed

A COMPANY :NA.

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS : N.A.

Penalty

] NiL |

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT : N.A.

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding




(a)

(b)

Annexure 3
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY
AND RELATED INFORMATON

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy:

The Company shall undertake CSR projects or programmes which falls
within the purview of the activities specified under the Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The CSR Committee and the Board of Directors are authorized to consider
any other CSR activities which will be permissible under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 or Rules framed thereunder from time to time
including any modifications thereto. The activities may or may not be
specific to local area of operations and may depend on the need assessed for
the people living in the country. As far as possible, efforts will be made to
co-ordinate with similar CSR activities that are taken up by other associate
companies or the Central Government or State Government in those areas.
The activities will include support to established and reputed medical
institutions.

The Composition of the CSR Committee of Directors (as on date)

Mr 8 Sankaran, Chairman
Mr V K Parthasarathy
Mr Amarnath Ananthanarayanan

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years.
Average Profit for last three financial years — Rs. 27,562.04 lakhs

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3
above).

Rs 551.24 Lakhs
Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year as per the Companies
Act, 2018-19; - Rs 551.24 lakhs

(b) Amount actually spent: Rs.138.94 Lakhs

(c) Amount unspent, if any : Rs 412.30 Lakhs

(<)) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is
detailed below: An amount of Rs. 138.94 lakhs was spent during the
year 2018-19 for various CSR Activities as per details given below:




(1) (2) (3) (4 (5) (6)
3. | C8R project or Projects or Amount spent on | Cumulati | Amount spent
No activity programs {1) Local the projects or ve Direct or
identified area or other (2) programs sub- expendit through
Specify the State heads; (1} Direct | ure upto | implementing
and District where expenditure on the agency
projects or projects or reporting
Programs was programs (2) Over- | period
undertaken heads
1. | Drinking Mettur, Salem dist, 102.40 Direct
water supply | Tamil Nadu;
& plantation Krishnagiri,
of trees Krishnagiri dist,
Tamil Nadu.
2. | Medical & Mettur, Salem dist, 5.72 Direct
Health care Tamil Nadu;
Expenses Karaikal, Karaikal
dist, Puducherry;
3. | Education Mettur, Salem dist, 13.07 Direct
and Training | Tamil Nadu; '
expenses Karaikal, Karaikal
dist, Puducherry;
Vedaranyam,
Nagapattinam dist,
Tamil Nadu
4. | Others Mettur, Salem dist, 17.75 Direct
Tamil Nadu;
Karaikal, Karaikal
dist, Puducherry;
Vedaranyam,
Nagapattinam dist,
Tamil Nadu.
Total 138.94




In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net
profit of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall
provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report.

The Company is evaluating other appropriate CSR activities which can be
undertaken within the frame work of its CSR policy.

The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with
CSR objectives and Policy of the Compary.

-

P S JAYARAMAN
Chairman (Chairman
CSR Committee)

S Sankaran




Annexure 5
Policy on appointment of Directors and Remuneration policy:

The Company’s policy on Directors appointment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
director and policy relating to remuneration for the directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other Senior Executives of the Company as approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors and by the Board of
Directors, is set out hereunder.

{a) Appeintment of Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors of the Company
({the Committee) shall recommend to the Board of Directors, for appointment as
Directors, persons who have the background and experience relevant for the
Company’s operations. In so recommending the Committee may take to account
factors such as understanding of the Company’s business, dynamics, educational
and professional background, personal and professional ethics, integrity and
values.

The proposed appointee shall also fulfill the following requirements:

Shall possess a Director Identification Number.

Shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013.

Shall give his written consent to act as a Director.

Shall endeavor to attend all Board Meetings and wherever he is appointed as
a Committee Member, the Committee Meetings.

5. Shall abide by the Code of Conduct established by the Company for
Directors and Senior Management Personnel.

el

6. Shall disclose his concern or interest in any company or companies or
bodies corporate, firms, or other association of individuals including his
shareholding at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year and
thereafter whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made.

7. Such other requirements as may be prescribed, from time to time under the
Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant laws.

(b) Criteria of Independence

The Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at the time of
appointment and re-appointment. Independence shall alsc be re-assessed
when any new interests or relationships are disclosed by Director. The
criteria of independence laid down by the Companies Act, 2013 shall be
guiding factor. Independent Director shall abide by the Code for
Independent Directors as specified in Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013.




{c) Remuperation Policy

The Company’s Remuneration Policy shall be in keeping with the following
objectives:

(i) Ensuring that the Ilevel and composition of remuneration is
reascnable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate, to run the
company successfully.

{ii) Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets the performance benchmarks.

(iii) Ensuring that remuneration involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and leng term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

(d) Remuneration to Whole-time Directors

The Board on the recommendation of this Commitiee, shall review and
approve the remuneration payable to the Whole-time Directors of the
Company within the overall limits approved by the Shareholders.

The remuneration structure to the Whole-time Directors shall comprise of:

(i) Basic pay,

(ii) Allowances,

(iiiy  Retiral benefits, and

{iv)  Performance related payments

(e) Remuneration to other employees including Key
Managerial Personnel

Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and
work experience, competences as well as their roles and responsibilities in
the organization. Individual remuneration shall be determined within the
appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile,
skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for
equivalent jobs.




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP il Bork, No. 4
Chartered Accountants Rajiv Gandhi Salai .
Taramani, Chennai - 600 113, India

Tel : +91 44 6117 2000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Chemplast Sanmar Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the
aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (8As), as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics® issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 1.2.2 to the Ind AS Financial Statements which describes a Composite Scheme
of Arrangement involving inter alia the Company and the related accounting treatment in respect of a
demerger and a common contro! business combination in accordance with the certified order of the
National Company Law Tribunal dated April 26, 2019 approving the same with effect from an
appointed date of April 1, 2018. The figures disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year
ended March 31, 2018 have been rostated to give effect to the common control combination in
accordance with Ind AS 103. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

$.R. Batlihai & Asseciales LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP identity No. AAB-4295
Reqd. Office : 22, Camac Streel, Block &, 3rd Floor, Kotkata-700 016
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
Financial Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial repotting
with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the compary are

being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conirols Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
finaiicial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

poE

per Aravind K

Partner

Membership Number:221268
UDIN:19221268AAAABE4419
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: August 28, 2019
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the iiformation included in the management report and chairman’s statement, but does not
include the Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
BLTOL.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arvise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS Financial Statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control refevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to madify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contro! that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regatding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
saféguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Compames (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (I i) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

{e) Onthe basis of the wrilten representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 fiom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor®s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rulés, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Ind AS Financial Statements — Refer Note 40 to the Ind AS Financial Statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iti. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 131049W/E300004

snd ¥
per Aravind K
Partner
Membership Number: 221268
UDIN: 19221268AAAABEA4419
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: August2§, 2019
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of the section on report on other legal and regulatory
requirements in our report of even date

Re: Chemplast Sanmar Limited (‘the Company®)

(i) (@ The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b) Property, plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during
the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds
of immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of
the company.

(i) The inventory lias béen physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. Discrepancies noticed on such
physical verification have been properly adjusted in the books. Inventories lying with third
parties have been confirmed by them as at March 31, 2019 and no material discrepancies
were noticed in respect of such confirmations.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the provisions -of clause 3(iii) {a), (b) and (c¢) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, investmenis, guaramtees, and securities given in respect of which provisiens of
Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented
upon.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to
the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under clanse
148(1) of the Act related to the manufacture of the Company’s products, and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained, We have not, however made a detailed examination of the same.

(vii) (a)Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees® state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, goods and service
tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it have been regularly deposited
with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value addg
tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, g
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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Chartered Accountants

(b) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of service tax, customs
duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of  theNature of dues Amount ’Period 1o which theiForum where dispute is}
Statute in Rssamount relates pending
Lakhs

TNVAT Act, 2007 Sales taxq 577.45 [2010-11to 2014-15 [High Court of Madras

Penalty ‘
Central Excise Act)| Excise  Duty] 85.00 [1975-76 to 2011-12 | High Court of Madras
1944 Service tax/

Penalty

410.i0 |1979-80 to 2015-16 | CESTAT
3155  [1991-92 to 2016-17 | Commissioner of Central
Excise (Appeals)

Central Sales Tax] Sales tax 6.18  [2003-04 to 2011-12 | Commercial Tax Officer
Act, 1956 .
Tamil Nadu Sales tax 5.25 [2004-05 to 2005-06 | Sales Tax  Appellate
General Sales Tax Tribunal
Act, 1959
Income tax Act, Income tax 4298 (199899 High Court of Madras
1961
Income tax Act) Income tax| 442.99 [2006-07 High Court of Madras
1961 including

interest

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution or bank. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures or
loans from government during the year,

'

(ix) According to the information and explianations given by the management, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt
instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon. '

(%) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the Ind AS Financial Statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been ncticed or reported during the year.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.
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Chartered Accountants

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefote, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and'explanations given by the management, there are no
transactions with the related parties which attract the provisions of Sections 177 and 188
of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination

of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company
and, not commented upon,

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors ot persons connected with
him as referred to in Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number; 101049W/E300004

Y-

Partner

Membership Number: 221268
UDIN: 19221268AAAABE4419
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: August 28, 2019

4-3'\"

per Aravind K
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CHEMPLAST SANMAR LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Chemplast Sanmar Limited
(“the Company™) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Maﬁagement’s Responsibility for Interna! Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiai
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities inclade the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whethier due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audif opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with 1efelence to these
Ind AS Financial Statements.
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Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Finamcial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
Financial Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management ovetride
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditioris, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

e

A=
per Aravind K
Partner
Membership Number:221268
UDIN:19221268AAAABE4419
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: August 28, 2019




Chemplast Sanmat Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019 _
(All amourits are i Indian Rupees In Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Statement on Sigriificant Accounting Palicies and . Noles to the
Firancial Siatemerits are an integral part of this Balance Sheet.
This Is the Balanice Sheet réferred to'in cur repart 6f éven date.

For 8.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chaftered Acceuntants
IGAl Firm Registration Number:101049W/E300004

: G
Bas 22
per Aravind K
Partner
Martibership No: 221268
Place: Chennai
Date: Airgust 28, 2019

Pérticul Not Asat M rc:E:i'? tzom As at
rartieulars ote March-31, 2019 f'Res:tat; g March3t 2018
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Propery, plant and equipraent 10 208711.00 62499.81 101647.39
Capital work-in-progress 11723.53 B160.45 8180.54
Financigl Assels
(i} Investments 18 4.53 453 gz22
(i} Other Financial Assets 16 1633.22 1571.94 173211
Qther non-current assets 17 694,33 ‘84938 '882.48
Non-Current tax assets (Net) 1820.47 174.99 103.00
224587 .08 7326140 112607.74
Current asseis
Inventories 18 20032.06 13688.52 3#1305:95
Financial Assets
{iy Investments 19 119872.87 93766.70 92793.00
(ily Trade Receivables 20 ' 6680.92 5429.07 6016:53
{iil} Cash and cash equivalents 21 4884.65 12882.63 15323.50
(iv) Derivative Assefs 33 - 64.88 -
{v) Other Bank balarices 22 33063 379.85 370.85
{vi) Other Financial Assets 23 272426 2586.34 2691,02
Other curfent assets 24 884576 319678 176217
15738915 131924.77 150482.02
Assets classified as held for distibution - 37 - 60B8{9.29 -
Total assets 381876.23. 27490516 26306976
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity _
Equity Share Capital 25 6704.00 6704.00 8000:00
Instrurtients entirely gquity. i nature 53750.00 63750.00 B
Other Equity 26 181169.18 1481.19 41589.32
Total Equity ' 25162318 7194519 49589.32
Liahbiliies
Non-current liabilities
Finanicial Liabilities
{i) Borrawings 27 3934.49 9370.23 16982.80
{iiy Other Finaricial Liabilities 28 5967.40 523793 572296
Deferred Tax Liabilities:(Net) 29 5091618 9442.66 18157.19
Ottier rian-cuirent liabllities 30 51635 954918 9674.60
6133442 33558.09 50536.95
Current liabilities T
Financial Liabiities
{i) Borrowirigs 31 15338.11 5214,96 28979.28
(ify Trade Payables a2 21973.15 19956,05 96025,88
{iii) Dérivative liabilifies 33 1212.69 - izr
(i) Githerfinandial liabiiilies: 34 1485951 16683.04 30874.89
Othér current liabitiss 35 10916.00 2334.15 4028.48
Current Tax Liability (Net) 471947 33089.27 2962.68
‘ _ TBe018.63 4758747 162943 .48
Liabilites directly associated with the assets classified as held far-
i a7 . 121903:51 -
“Total liabilities 1303583.05 703049.97 213480.44
“Total equity-and Habilities 381876.23 274995.16 263069.76
* Refer Note 1.2 & Note 48

{rephoir-

P § Jayaraiman
CriairizEn
DIN : O0a11908

Satya Narayan Nayak
Company Secretary



Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Statement of Profif and Losg for the year ehded March 31, 2019
{All afmourits are.in Indian Rupees in Lakhs uriless olhierwise stated)

Year eénded

Date: August 28, 2019

Year ended . Year ended
Note A o March 31,2018 TERLEREEE
_ Warch 31, 2018 (Restatod) March 31, 2018
Caontinning Operafions
Révenue
Révenue' from operations 4 125268.79 11331184 312540.42
Other income 5 171380 . . 1949:18 2247.41
Total Income 12808269 115260.77 314787.83
Expenses )
©Cast of mMaterials consumed [ 41071.03 36686,72 180031.68
Change$ In Inveéntories of finishad goods and Wark-if-pragress 7 (800.64) 257,48 4205.93
Excise Duly 2682.71 9567.24
Employaes’ benefit expanse 8 T80, 79 9272.00
‘Otfer expenses. 9 37364,24 57136.08
Depreciation expense 19 5700.36 7886.21
Finance costs 11 3743.37 772551
Tatal Experisas 103737.59 94114.67 2765465.74
Profit/ {Loss) before tax and exceptitnal items from continying 23245.10 2114610 39322,08
operations,
Excsptiona) tems (Réfer Note 43) 1510.00 (2767.02) (2767.02)
Profit/ {Loss) befare tax from continuing operations 24755.10 18379.08 36555.07
Tax éxpense: ) .
Gurrent Tak iz ‘ (5219.89) (38090,83) (7749.67)
ingeme Tax ratating to earlier years 28.33 (356.73) .
Deferred Tax (842.32) (5238.37) (10844.85)
Profit/ {Loss) for the year from continying operations 1872122, 808415 17860.53
Disgaintioyed Operationis
Prfit/ (Loss) before tax for the year from discontinued opérations - 19215.96 -
Tax.expense of discontinued operations: ]
‘CurrentTax - (4073.78) E
Deferred Tax - (5854.77) E
Profit / (L’os.'s)_ for the year figm discontinied operations - 9487.42 -
Profit/ {Loss) for the year 18721.22 _ 1834156 17860.54
Othier Gomprehensive incame: 13
Items:thiat will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss in subseguent periods
-~ Rémaasufeméntof Defined Berighit Plans 56.19 2.9 325
- Incams tax éxpense relating te above item - {18.47) (0.80} (1:14)
= Revaluation of fixed agsets 140437,55 . .
- Incorne tax expense relating to aboveitem (40611.73) - . v
10886264 128 2.1
Total CDmplEhEl‘lSiVE Income 127583.76 §8342,85 17862:65
Earnings per share for continuing operations
Basic'and Diluted Earnings per share (equity shares, par value.Rs 10/~ 'each) 14 14.34 679 2554
Earnings-pershare for discontinued operations
Basic.and Diluled-Earnings per share (squity shates, par value Rs 10/- edch) - 1017 -
Earhings per share for continuing and discontinued operations 44.34 16.96 NA
Bagic and Dikitéd Earnings piér sharé (Equity shargs; par valué.Rs 10/- each)
* Refer Note 1.2 & Note 48
Statemant oni Significant Aocounliﬁ_g Palicies an Notes to the Financial - %
Statemetits'are an integral partof this, Statement of Profit and Loss { ;«’Y) ,,l:);j VIV
This is the Statemient of Profit-@nd Lass référed loin Gur report of even date. J
For S.R. Batlltiol & Assoclates LLP P S Jaydraman
Chartered Accountants Chairman
ICAl Firm Reglstiation Numner : 101045W/E300004 DIN ;00011108
o~
3 9‘ - e ' \
per Araving K \ ’ L /u,Q,
Partner - 7L! et S
Membership No: 221268 - ™ CliafidFasekar Satya Narayan Nayak
Piace: Chennal Chief Finaricial Officer Company Secretary-



Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended: March 31, 2019
(Al amounts are in indian Rupees in Lakhs uniess olherwise stated)

WMarch 31, 2019 (Reslatod)” March 31,2018 %
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net-Profit Before Tax And Exceptional Items From Gentinuing Operaticns £3245.10 21158:47 39322.09
Net Profit Before Tax And Exceptional ltems Eram.Disconti Opt - 1921596 -
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS FROM CONTINUING o5 ) .
ANB DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 232450 4057543 39322.09
Adjustrients for:
Depretialion 810814 7536.21
Interest dnd finance charges 7751.40 772851
(Profit} / Loss on sale of P'mpergy‘, Plant & Equlpment (fiet} (2.41) {014}
Privision rie Jonger requiréd wiilten back 4 {660.03) -
Share of incomna fram parinership firm (925.75) (790.38) {778.22)
Injeresl icome: {44.12) (408.41) (408.41)
Diffefence infair valie of defivativé instruments 1212.89 7355 7t.27
Unrealised (gain) / loss of forgian exeliange transactions {758.00) 1214.26 1232.60
Govemment Grant Incame - (13.68) (14.68)
Exceptional llem 1510:00 (2767.02) {2767.02)
GPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 34378:55 52662.87 51922.21
Adjustiments for changes in; _
Teade and elher recélvables {1023.98) 416748 4416.80
Invenfories (6343.54) 811:18 1651.89
Tradégnd oiher payables 1700.68 {5964.80) (6587.31)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 28718.71 5180671 5140298
Income takgs pafd (net) {8517.14} (7132.74) (6912.28)
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2320157 447633'7__ - A4490.72
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Current lnvastments ({81067 (i2348.60) {32074.98)
Irnvestmenis made iri Non - Cufrent Instrumenits - (728.03) -
Puichasé 6f Property, Plani & Equipment (6002.15) (5500.848) (5807.84)
Margin Deposila placediwilhdian withfrom bank 40.22 (379.85) (476.85)
Share of inconme from parinership firm 928,75 790:36 7raiz2
Interest income. 44,12 42785 427.88
Irivestients migde in Noq - Curent Instruments - - {2.22)
Procegds fron 'séle of Pioperly, Plant & Equlpment 919 ‘3689 34.92
NET GASH FROM / USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 131086:08) (37702.22) (37023.81)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Friceads / (Rephyiant) framlong tefm Hotdwings {5810.08} ‘(g480.12} (6221.12)
(Repayment) / Proceads fom shortderm borrawings 1041315 1547389 15473.89
Iiterest and fnance charges paid 4713.59) (7628.28) (76817.88)
NET GASHUSED IN FINANGING ACTIVITIES {110.50) 2356.49 1634.80
MET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (7997.87) 9418:24 910170
Gash and cash eqiivaténts &t thi bisginning of tha year 4z882.83 &464.73 622180
Cash and cash equivalents pertaining o.disconfinued operations _ _ 3600.08 _
Cash and cash equivalents ai the end of the year 48H4.65 15882.63 1532250

“Cash and Cash aquivalens atihe baginniig of the yéar parizins to Continulng operatlons &s on April 1, 2018 puisbant to Scheme of Arrangement

feterrad té i Note 1.2

The sccompaiying noles are an intagral part-of hé ﬁna‘h_q{a'l Statéments
This fs the Slatemenl of Cash Flows referred 16 in 0yF repon of even date
* Refor Note 1,2 & Note 48

For S.R, Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chariered Accountants
IGAl Firm Registration Number : 101049W/E300004

per-Aravind K
Partner
Membe;s'hip Mo 221268

W Charidrasgkar ~
Chief Financial Dificer

P § Jayaranan
Chairman
Dl ;' 00011108

Pyl

Satya Narayan Nayak
Compaliy Secietary
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Ghemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes forming part of financial staterents for the year ended March 31,2019
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1.1 Corporate Information

Cheinptast Sanmar Limited (the Company") Is & public limited company incorporated and domiciled in Chennal. The registered ‘office is located al
Cathedral Raad, Ghennal. As of March 31, 2019, Sanmar Heldings: Limited owns 700.00% of Chemplast-Sanmar Limited's equity share' capital and has
thia ability- to contral its operating-and finantial policies.

1.2 Scheme of Amangement

The-Scheme of Arrangament {'the Scheime"} under Sections 230 to 232 and otfiér applicable Provisions of the Companies Acl 2013, inter 4lig; between
(1) the Company (‘Transteres Cofpatly / Demarged Company”) &nd Chemplast Cuddaiare Vinyls Limited {"Resulting Company") and ihelr respectve
shareholders and creditors; and (i} the Company and Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited {"Transferor Company") and-their respective sharehoitiers
and crediiors; was. approved by the Board of Directors of all the three Compantes concaried &1 213t Decémbér 2018,

The Dembiged Company was engaged, intéralia, in the business of manufasturé and sale of PVC Resins {Suspension PVC and Spetiality PVC fesing),
Chlsroghemicals and Refrigerant Gases

The Transferor Comrpany Wwasengaged; inter alia, in the manufacture and sale.of organic and phytochernicals.
The Resulting Coiripasy was érigaged, inter alla, in the busingss of printing, desighinig and artwork
The Scheme, infer dlia provided for; with effect from 15t April 2018, being the Appointed Date:

(i) the demerger, transfer and vesting of the Demérged Undertaking (as defined hereinafter) from Demerged-Company to the Resulting Company.on a
going coricesn basis; and the' etrisequert jssue’ of shares by the Reslting Conpany {as defined hereinafier) in the manne set out in the Scheme
{"Demerger”);

{ii) thie amalgarmation of Transferor Company irito Transferes Company, in the. ménnier set aitin the Sthiems, ahd the consequsnt issue af shires by thé:
Transfares Company. in the manfer sl out In this Scheme (Merger™), and

{ii) the Damergér shall be effective first arnd the Merder shall be effective immediztely on impleimintation of fHe Damgrger.

The salient features of the Scherne are d@s under:

{a) "Demerged Undertaking" mearis, inter alia, the uridertaking of the' Denerged Cormpany engaged in Suspensian PVC business ‘as.& gaing concerr,
including the enfire business of such undertaking;

[(=)] Th Demgarged Company, Transferar Company and the Resulting Gompany made compesite appllcatlons and/ or patmons under Section 230 read
with Seclion 232 and other applicable provisions, of the Companies Aet, 2018 and rules thereunder to the National Campany Law Trbunal, Chennai
("Tribunal / NCLT") for sanction of this Scheme and all matters ancitary or lncidenlal thereto;

{c) The Demerged Undertaking along. with all jis. assets, liabilities, ‘contracts, arangements, employees, F’ermils licences, regords,-approvals,
gle, shall, without any furher act; instramentor deed, shallbe demerged from Demetged Company and transferred fo.and'be vested in or e deemed
‘i’ have been vested in the Resultlng Company as a going concern so as 1 bécﬁme as and :from the Appointed Date, e Assets, liabiiities, woritracts;
arrangements, employess, Permils, licences, igcoids, approVaIs ‘elc. of the Resulting Cornpany by virtug of. and in the maniner provided in the
Sehenie;

{d) Irmediately on lhe Bemerger bacoming effactive and w]ih effect from the Appclnted Date, and subjest to-the provislons of the Scheme the Transferor
Company shall stand amalgarated with the Transferee Oompany as a golrg cencern and all assets;: iabilities; contracts, arangements, employess,
Perimits, licences, regords, approvals etc. of the Transferor Cornpany shall, wnthoul any furtheract. instrument or deed, stand {ransferred to and vestad
in ar'be deemed to have been trarisferred to and vasted in the Transfetee Company, so as to beeome as and from the Appointed Date, the assets,
lfabilities, conttacls, arangerments, employees, Permits, licghces, Tecords; approvals; elc. of the Transferee Company by virus:of, and in the ‘mianner
provided in the Scheme:

(8) The Scheme of Arrangement with regard g the. Demerger has become effective from the. Appmnted Dats i.e. 1st April 2018 but eperative from the
Effective Date e 20th May 7019 being the.date of filing of a cerified copy-of ihe Order of NCLT by the Damerged Company and the Resulting with the
‘Registrar of Compariies; Tamil Nadu, Ghennai,

0 The Scheme of Arrangement with regard to the Merger has become sffective from the: Appointed Date j.e. Tst April 2018 but operative from fhe
Efiective Date i.e. 22nd May 2019 being the date of fling of a certified copy of the Order-af NCLT by the “fransferor Company and the Transferee
Company wulh the Regnstrar of Comparies, Tamit Nactu, Chennar

{o) Eqity Share Capifal of thé Resullihg Compariy:

Tha Resulling Campany hias.lssued and allolted 250 Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs.10 each for eviry 66 Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of Rs,10 each
of the Demerged Company héld byt the Shareholders of the Demerged Company as at the record date otherthan the Transferor Compaiy,

(h) Equity Share Capital ofthe Transfarée Cornpany
(n) Equity Shafe Capital of Rs. 7920 lakhs of The Transféree Company as on the Appointed Date stands cancalled and adjusted to Camtal Regerve,;

each of the Transteror Company hield by'thé Sharefiolders ds at the record dale of the Transferor Ccmpany
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121 CapHal Reserve
1) Merget,of Transferor Company into the Corfipany: The difference of Rs.44125.21 lakhs being Lhe rigt gssets transferred 10 ihe Company as reduced by
Reserves remrded in the Company and as reduced by the share caplia| Lssued pursuantio te scheme and after giving effectto inter-company balances,
shalt be adjusted to the Capital Reserve pf the Cortipany,

ii) Demerger qf 3uspens1on PVC Underaking ; The difference of Rs:52084.23 |akhs being the excess of Canying value of agsels over fiabililies of the
Demerged Undertaking shall be adjusted fo the Gapital Reserve of the Gompany,

1.2.2 Accouniting for Business Combination )
the Compostte Schaftie of Artahgament ("Scheme’) 48 referfed to In Note 1.2 bf ihe-tirancial sfaféments was approved by the Naudria) Uoripany Law

Fribunal on Apiil 26, 2019 and filed with the Regis Cump ies on May 22, 2019, The scheme has becorie effactive from thé appointed date 1.&;,
Aprii 1, 2018, Accordingly, the financial information 5f the Trangiarcr Company have been iricluded in all regorting perlods presented: The Coitiparative
ﬁgures of the Transfaror (‘.‘empany for the year endsd March 31, 2018 afé inclutiéd in the finaricial stalernerils based on their audited firancials for the
same penod

Accotiting Treatment.

The Comipany has follgwéd the accourting tfeatment prescribed in the said approved Schémme ot Arrangement {fo the extent applicableto it) as follows:

. Merger of Transfeéror Gampany Ints thie Corripdny:

The fnerger has been dccounted under the ‘pabling of interest’ method in accordance with Appendix.G of Ind AS 103 ‘Business Gombinations’.

Accordingly, the Cenipany hes rectrded all the agsets, liabilities and reserves of the Transferor Company. at their respective hook values as appearing in
the firiancial statements of thé Transferor Company.as on April 1, 2017.

It Demigrger of Commiodity PVC Undertaking of the Company into the Resulting Cormpany:

&) The Company has reduced the camying valug of assats and liabiliies peitaining to the: Demerged Undertaking, transferred to and vested In the
Resulling Cerfipary from the carrying vaive of assets and liabilities as appearing in Ifs books-as on Agpyil 1, 2018; and

b) The difference, being the excess of carrying value of asséts over the carrying value of iiabilities of the Demerged Undertaking has been adjusted to the
Equity.of the Démerged Confpany.

lit. Discontinusd Operations:

The firiancial results of the Deifierget Undaitaking for thie yéar ended farch 31, 2018 and its aseéts and Ilabllltzes as at that date, being discontinusd
operations, have béen disclosed separately s disconfinued operations Linder Ind AS 105 ‘Nor-currént Assets Held for-Szlé and Discontinued Operatlons
{Refer Note 37)

Pursuant to the scheme of arrapgement in Note 1.2 in 5o far as it refates to: merger the previous period comparitives have been restated 1o give éffectto
{fie schefie in accordance wilh ind AS 103,

2 Basis of Preparation

24 Changes In accounting policies
2.1.1 Revaluation of Property; Plant and equipment

The Company te-assessad its accountlng far Property, Plant and equiprent with respect fo measureterit of a cerlain ¢lasses of property, plant and
equlprnent after inffial 7ecogniion. The Company had previpusly measufed alt property, flant and iment .using the cost mode! whereby, after
niittal recugnitlon of the asset classiﬁed :as propery, plant and equipment the assets were camied :at cost less accumulated depremailan nd
aceumulated impairment logses.

an 31 Margh 2018, ‘the Company had elected 16 change 1he methdd of accouning for land, buﬂdsngs -and plant and equipieit ¢lagsified as property;
plant and equipment, as the Company believes that the eva uation model provides mare relevanl information to the users of its finanigial
stitoments; In addiion, -avallable valuation iechniques prowde- reliable-estimates of the land, buildings and plant-a d aquipment's fair \ialué The
‘Company ‘applied the revalyation model prospechve!y After | reoognituon fliese assels are measured at fair value at e date of the
revaluation less any subsequenl accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulaled impairment [osses

2.1.2 Revenue from Coniracts with Customers _
The Gompany applied Ind'AS 116 for the first time. The riaturé and effect of the changes & a rasult of adoption of these naw accouriting standards are
destribad balow.

Ind AS 115 was issued on 28 March 2018 and =sjq_p_e:s_edes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it applies, with limited
sxeaptions, to &) Fevenue arising from.contracts with s customers.

The Gompany adopted Ind AS 115 using the modffied: retrospective method of adeption. Under this methiod, the standard can be applied either to all
cintracta at'the date. of: initial application or enly to conlragts that' are not completed &t this date: ‘The.Company elegled to apply {fe standard to &
coftracts as at 1st April 2018, Other amendmenfs and |nterpretatlens were also applied for the first time during the current.year, but do nat have an
impact on thie financial statemenils of the Company.
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2.2 Gtatement of Compllance:

These ﬁnanceal staterents of the Coffpany haver been prépared and presanted from April 1,208 to March 31, 2019 (‘year”) in ‘accordance: with

) pringiplés generatly accepled in Tndia, incliiding the Indian Accounting Staridards (Ind AS) specified undar section 133 of the Act, read with the
Gompanies (Indian Aceouniting Standards) Rules, 2015, as dmendad.

The finandial statements have béen prepared dn a historical cost basls, except for the follawing assets and liabilities which are measured at fair valus
(also refer accotinting pélicy regarding finantial instiiments): '

a. defivative financial instruments

b. investment in unquoted aquily shares

. Proparty,Plant and equipmenit nder ravaluation model

The financial statements até preseérited in INR. and are rounded off 4 the hearest [akHi, excapt when-atherwise indicated. Thess finandial statements were
-authorised for lssué by thie Company's Board of Directors on August 28, 2019.

23 Gurrent versus non-currefit classification

‘The Company presents assets, and liabiiities in the balanca sheat.based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is-treated as cutrent when it is:

- Expected io be realised of infended ta be sold or cansurned In normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected 1o be realised within twalve munttis after the reporiing period: or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged orused to settle a liabitity for at least twelve months
after the reporting peried.

A liability is current when;
- Itis expected to be setfled in normal aperating cycle;
= It is held pnmanly for the purpose of trading:
< Itis due fo be setiled within twelve months after the reporling period; or

- There is no unconditioria right to defer the settlement of the liabllity for-at least twelve manths afier.the Teporting
period.

All other asséts.and Jlabjlities are cla,ssmed &S nan-current.
Dieferred tax assels and liabifities are classlt" ed as nan-current assets and liabilities,

Based on the nature of products/aciivilies, the Company has tetermined its operating cycle as twelve months for the-above purpose of classification as
current and non-cutrert,

3 Significart. Accounting Pollcy

34 Forelgn cuirency transactions

Farsign cilftency transactions are retiordsd a1 hé rale of exchanga prevailing ss on the date of the respactive trafisactions. Monetary assels and liabilities
denomlnaled in foreign cLrrenty : are eanvaried atyear end fdtes. Exchange différencés afisitig en satileniéiit / conversion -are;adjusted in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. :

3.2 Measurement of fair values

A number of the Compariy's accolinting policies and disclosures réquire the megsurement of falr values; for bth financial and non-financlal assets and

Fair value is the price that wouki be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Hability in an orderly fransaction biétwéen market participants at thi
meas_urer_nent dale. The fair value maasirsment is‘based on the presumplion that the fransaction to'Sell the asset of transfer the ability takes place
either:
« o the pringipal iniarket far the assetor liability, or

»In the absentcé of neipal marked, in the most advantagecus market for the assef or liability

« ‘the principal’or the most advantagecus ritarkét must be accessiblé by the Conpany.
‘The fairvalue. of-an asset or a Hability is measured uging the dssuriptions that rharket participants would use when pricing the asset or liahifity, assuming
that matket pamclpants actin their econioric best interest. )
The Company ‘has an estabished comtrbl framewotk with réspect to the measurément of faif values. The Company regularly reviews significant
Lnicbservablé inpuits aid Valugtion adjustments. If third party inforination, s (sed 1o measure falr values, then the Company assesses the evidence
abtainied from the third parties to supgort the conclusion that these valuation meet the requlrernents of Ind AS; including e level in the fair value
-higrarchy in wiich’ the valuations' shotild b tlassifisd,
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Fair values. are calegorlsed into different lavals in a fair valug higrarchy based on the inputs used fn'the valuation tectiiigues as follows:

- Level 1: Guoted prices (Unad]usted) in ac!we iarkets Toridentical assets dr liabilifies,

- Leviel 2: inpits other thari quoted prices mc!uded it Lével 1 that afe cbservable for the asset o liability, eitrier directly (ie..-as prices) or indireclly (e,
detived from prices).

~'Level 3: inputs, for the-asset o Tlability that are not based on obssrvable market data (unobservable Inputs).

When measuring the fair values of an asset ora liabitity, the Company uses.chseryable marke;t data as far as possible, 1t the fnpu,ts_used,to measture the
fair value of an asset or a liabifity fall inta different levels of the fair valug hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is-categorised in its entirety In the
same level of the fai valus higrarchy as the iowest level input thatis sigrifficant to the entire measurement.

|ses trans far between levels of thie falr value hierarchy at thé end of the reporting period during which-he changé has dccurred

The Company reco

o lhe asset or Ilabiluy and 1h& Evél bf the faif value hlerarchy as explamed abigie.

This note gummarises accnuntlng policy for fair value. Othier fair Value relaled disclosures are given in the rélévant notes.
# Distlosurés forvaludtion misthods, sighificant estimates and asslnfiplions {Note 45)

» Quantitativa disclostires of fair valué méasurement hiérarchy (Note: 96:10)

# Invastinant in unduoted equify shares-(Note 15}

2.3 Financial Instiuménts

Financial assets and financial fiabilities are rec.ugntsed when lhe Gompany becomes & party to the contractual prows:ons of the |nstrumem

Initial recognition end measurement;

Financial assets and financial liabilities are amually measured at fa|r value. The fair value of a ﬁnancsa! instrument on Initial recegnifion s noemaliy the
transaction price (fair valua of the consideration given or received), Suhsequenl {oinitial recagnition, the Company determines the fali value of financial
instruments that ares quoted I active markels using {he quoled bid prices i nancsal assets held) orquotad ask prices (financial liabilities held} and using
valuation techniques for other Instruments; Valuation techniques’ include discounied cash flow method and other valuation medels.

Transaction costs that are dlraclly alirbutable to the acquisition ‘or fssue of financial assels and fnancisl Iabllllles {other than financial assets and
financial liabiities at fairvalue thraugh profit or lnss) are added to of deducted from the fa:r value of lha Fnancial assets or financial !Jabllllles, as
appropriate, on inittal recognition. Transaction costs directly: attribltable to the:acquisition | of financial assels or financial liabilities at fair valire throigh
profit or loss are rer;ogmsed immediately it profit orlgss.

3.3.%1 Financial Assets

L. Initfal recognitton and measurement

All financial‘assets are recognised initially at fair valug plus, in the case 6F finaricial assets. rot recorded at faii value through profit of [oss, transattion
©osts that are attributable to thé équisition-of the financial asset.

it. Subseguent measuremerit

For purposes of subssquent measufement, financial assets are classified as:

4. Debt instrufnerits at amowised cost; o

b. Derivativas and equity instruménts & fair value through profit-or loss (FVTFLY;

¢ Inivéstiiiénts at tost

a, Debf instruments at amortised cost;

A "Debt Instrument measured at the emoitised cost If bath the following condilions are mel:

a) The assetis held within a business model whose nbjectlve is fo'hald assefs for tollecting contractual eash flows, and

) Contraclual terms of the assaf gwa tise on speclﬁed datas to cssh flows that dré snlely payments of pnnmpal and interest (SPPf) on the prlnclpal

After initia) medsurément, sush fifaficial ASEELS. &re sLb;
cost IS calculaled by taklng |nto account any ‘s

sequeniiy Higasyfed at arfiortised cost esing fhe
and feas or costs

I} impaitrnent arg
generally applies o trade and other recelvablea ‘For miére information on recsivablés; rafer 15 Nete 58:2:1:

] ectwa Iritérest rats (EIR) method. Ambriised
E ‘|ntegral ‘part df the EIR, Th EIR
in thé profit or 135s. This categony

b. Finandizl assets at FVTPL
Firancial assele aré classified as at FVTPL vihish the firanclal assél is €ither held for trading or it is desighaléd as at FVTPL.

equity i ri scapeé df Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value Eqlity instiuments which dre hald for trading"and. contingent cansideratian
recogrised by ‘ah actuifer i 8 business cémbination to which Ind AS103 appliés dre classified as at FVTPL. For-all cthier squity instruments, the
Camipany may ake anirrevosatile sleéiion to prasent in ather comprehérisive income subsequent-chianges in the fif valie: The Company makes uch
election o aninstrumient:by-instrument basls, The classification is made ¢n jnitia récoghition‘and is irevocable,
Fihancial assets at-FVTPL are stated at fair valug, with any gains or losses ariing on femeasurement recognised in profit or loss, The net gdin or loss
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend aor interest earned on the financial asset and Is includad in the ‘other gains and losses' fine itemin
‘the income statement. Fair valug is determined in the mannar descrbed in Note 36.9.




331

Chemplast Sadmar Limited
Notes forming part of finangial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(ANl amounts are in Indian Rupees In Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

G:Investments at cost:
Investment in jointly-controlfed eritilies and assoclatés are carried at cost in the Separate Financlal Statemients-as permitted nder ind AS'27.

Impairment of financial assets .
In agcordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit oss (ECL) model for -measurement and recognition of impaimment loss on the
finaricial dgsits and credit risk exposure. ’

+ Finahcial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured &t amortised cost e.g., loans, debt sectrities, deposts, frade recdivables and bank
balatide

The Cormpany fellows 'simplified approacit’ for recognition 6Fimpairment loss allowance on wrade receivabies.

The application of simplified approach does.nat require the Company o track .changes in Gredit risk. Ratiier; i recognises Impaimnent loss aliowance
based oii lifelime ECLs at éach repierting date, fight fram its initial recognition, For-reccgnition of impairment loss en other financial assets, the Gompany
determiries that whettier there has been a significant Iricrease in the Gredit risk since initial recognition, If Gredit risk has not increased significantly, 12-
month EGL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, i Gredit risk has incréased significantly, fifetime-ECL Is used, If, in a subsequent period,
Credit guality of the instrument irmiproves:such that there is no longer a significant increage in Credit risk slnce initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL aré the expscted Credit losses resulting frem il possible default events aver:ihe expected Iffe of ‘a finanglal instrument. ECL is the
difference betwesn all contractual cagh-flows {hatare due to the Company In accordance with the.contract and all the-cash flows that the Company

expects 1o recelve, discounted at the' original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is:required to consider:

o Al contractual ferms of the: financial instrument {including prepayrment, extension, call and similar options) ever the expected life of the financial
instrument, However, [n rare cases when the expecied life of the financial instrurent cannot be estimated refiably, then the Company is required to use
the rermaining contractual term ofthe financial instrument.

« Cash fiows fram the sale of collateral held of other Credit énhantéments that-aretintegral to the cantractual terms

As & practical expedient, the Company Uses 2 provision matrixlo defermine impairment loss allowante on portfolio of lis trade recelvables. The provision
Fhatix I§ based o its Ristorically observed default rates-over the expected life of thietrade recelvables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates: At
evary faparting dat, he historical observed defaultrates are updated arid changes i thé forwaird-IGoking estimates are analysed.

ECL impairment logs allowance {or reversal) fecognized during the pefiad Ia recognizéd as income/.expense in the statement of profit and less (P&L).
This Aifcunt is refledtad under the hisad ‘other expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheel presentation for varicus financial instraimerits is deseribed befow:

s Finaficial assels measired as at amonised cast: ECL is présented] as’an allowarice, 1.8, 'as an integral part of the measurement of those assels in the
‘balanice shiet, The allowance reduces thd net carying amount. Until the asset meets write-off Criteria, the Company does ot reduce impalment
allawarica fram the' gross carmying arhount, ) . .
For assessing ifcreass ine Credit risk and impairment loss; the Company combings financigl instruments o the basis of sharsd Credit fisk characleristics

with'the abjedtive &f faciifating an analysis that is designed to enabls significant increases in Credit risk to be ideritfied on a timely hasis:

3.3.1.2 Derscognition of fiancial assets

The- Comparny derecognises a finangial agset only when the tontraclual rights: to the. cash Tlows ffom the assét expire, o wher it transfers the financial
asset and Substantially all the risks and revirds of Snership of the asset to andgther entily, If the Company heither fransfers rioF rstains. substantially all
1he riske and rewards of ownership and-confinlés o control the transferréd assét, the Company recognisss it retained interest in the asset and an
assoclated liability for'amounts it inay have fo pay. If the Camjany retains substa tially all the risks arid rewards- of ownership of a transferred financial
assst, the Gompaty continués 1o recgnise Ihe financial asset and also recognisss d collateralised berrowing fr the proceeds récéived.

On dejecoglition of 2 fifiancial dsset, the difference bétween the assot's carrying amount and ihe sum of the consideration received and regeivable and
the cunilative gain or loss that had beén recognised in ofher comprénénéive incore and accumulated in eqity is fecognised li profit or [0ss.

3.3.2 Financidl liabilities and equity instruments

3.3.2.1

Classificafion as debt or equiity
Debl and equily instiamints fssitd by a Gompany entity are classified as &ither financial linbifties-ar as equity In accardange with the substance of the
contractual arangements and the defifilions of a financial liabiity and an equity instruiment-as per Ind-AS 32,

3.3.2.2 Equlty instruments

_An aquilty Ingtrumenit is any contract that evidences

\ sidual interest in the assets of an enlity aftér dedtnting all of s Rabilities. Equily instrumeénts
issued by the Campany are recopnised at the p feceived, rist of difect issUie costs,

Repurchase of the Gompany's own equity Instr enls 15 Tecognised and deducted direclly iri equity, No gain o 1958 s récognised in profitor Idss onihe
purchase, alg, lsaue of cancellation of the Company's twh equily instrumeits.
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3.3.2.3 Financial liabilities

initial recognition.and measurement

Financlal liabiities are classiied, at initial recegnition, as financial liabifties at fair value through profit or foss, loans and borrowings, payables; or as
derivatives des1gna'ted as:hedging instruments in an effeclive hedge; as appropriate. All finaneial liabilities are recognls initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and berrowings and payables. net of directly altributable: trarsaction costs. The- Cempanys fi nancial liabilities include trade and other
payables, loans and berrowings:including bank overdrafls, financial guarantee conlracts and derivative rnanclal instrurments,

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial iabilities depends on thair classification, as desciibed bslow:
Loans and horrowings:

This is the calegory most relevarit to lhe Company, After initial recognmon. interest-bearing lodns and borfewings are ‘subsequently measured at
amurused cost using the EIR methed. Gains and {osses ‘are recogmsed n pru#' it nr loss wheén the It b‘mtes are d Jerecognised

s well as lhrnugh the. EIR

This category genérally applies to bartowings. For imora infarmation refer Note 58.2.2:

3.3.2.4 Finangial fabilities-at FVTPL

Fmancral Iigbilities are classified as al FVTPL when the financial liakility is efther held for trading or it is designated as.al FVTPL.

2l li 'bzlmes at FVTPL ar stated at fair value, with ariy gains or fosaes.arlslng on remeasurervient recug iged in profit or loss: The net gain or loss
' sed in proft of loss incorporates any interest pafd on the finangial liabiity and-is included Tn the ‘other gaiis and losses’ ling item in the statement
of profit and [ogs. Fair value is detefmined i The maciner described in Note 36.9

3.3.2.5 Derecognition of financiai liabilities

The Company derecegriises financial liabflities when, :and .anly when, the. Gompanys obngahons are dischargéd, cancelled or they expire. When an
existing financial liabilty Is rep!aced by- another from the same lendet an tally di s, or the tefms of an existing liabiity. are substanUalry
madified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recogniiion of the figinal Ilabiﬁty and the recogniition of a new liability. The-difference
between 1he carmying-amount of the ﬁnanc]al liability derecognlsed and the: conmdaratlon paid:and payable is recognised in prof it or loss.

3.3.% Offsetting of financial instruments:,

Financial assets and f nangial llabllllnas are offset and the net.amount is reparted in-the balance-shest if there is 8 currenlly enfarceable legal right to offsst
the recognised amounts and-there Is an infention to settle on 3 net baszs ta realize’ the assets and seﬂle 1he liabilities smu!taneously

3.3.4 Effeitive iitérest method
The eflective’ fntérést meificd is & fmstiiod of calculaling fhe amriised cst of & debt instrurent anid of allocating interest expense / incormia der the
relevant pariad. The effeciive. mlerest rate (EIR}IS herate Hat éxactly discounts estimatad future cash receifits of payments (including all fees and poirils
paid or recefved that form | £l part of the &ffective interest rate, {ransaction costs @rid sther pramiuims or digcounts) bt does not consider the
expeclgc_l tredit lossés, through the expected life of the debt 1nstrument -or, where appropriate, a shofter period, 1o the net carrying amiount on initial
recagnition,

3.3.5 Darivative financial instruments

The Campdny enters into a variety of derjvative financial instruments to manage its exposure. to foreign exchange rate rigks, including foreign eiichange:
fotvard .antracts;, Derivatives are iiiiially tecagnised at faif valis at the dats the derivativé contracis are entersd rito &rid are subsagiiently réireasured
to their fair Valug at the énd of each ieporting period. The resulting gain or loeg Ts fecagnised in prafit or loss imniediatély
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34 Property, plant and eqguipment
3.4 Recogriition and measiirement

As detalled in Note 2.1.1, effective' March 31, 2019, ihie Company has changed its methad of acounting for certain calegories of Propey plant and
equiprmeént.

‘Property, Plarit & Equipriént are initially récognisied st tost,

After recognifion land is measured at revaluation' medel. Buildings and plant and equipmant are measured at fair value less aceumulated depraciation.and
Impairmetit jossés récognised after the daté of revaiuation. Vialiations are performed with suffictent frequency o ensure that the camying amotnt of a
revalued asset does not difer matedally frgm its fair value!

‘Revalitation surlus is recorded in OC1 and credited to the assef revaluation reserve in equity. However, 10 the extent thal it reverses a revaluation defict
of the same asset previously recognised in profitorloss, the increase is recognised in statemant of profit or loss. A revaluation deficit If any, is recognised
inthe statement'of profit or foss, except to the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the same gsset recopnised in the asset revaluation reserve.,

‘The:gross carrying amourd was restafed with the change in the gross carrying ‘amount of-the assat so that the camying amouril of the asset after
revaluation equals its revalued amount. The accumulated depreclatlon atthe date of the revaluation was sliminated against the gross carrying value of
the assets and the net amount restated to.the revalued amount of the assst, Upon disposal, any revaluation surplus relating to the particular assed being
sold is transferred to retained earnings.

Cost includes purshase price, inciuding duties and non-refundable taxes, gosts-that are direclly relatable in bringing e assets o the present copcition
and location. -Such ¢ost includes the cost-of replacing part of the plant and eguipment and borrowing -costs for long-term construction projects if fhe
recognition ciiteria are met. When significant parls of plant-and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depremates them
separately based on their spacific ugeful lives. Likewiss; when.a major inspection is performed ‘its cost is recognised In the canying ameunt. of the plant;
and equipment-as a replacement if the recogmtfon ciiteria are satisfied: AN other repair and maintenance cosls are recngmsed in profit or loss as incurred,
The present value of ihe expected cost for-the decommissioning of an assef after its use is: mcluded in the:cost of the respective asset if the recagnilion
criterfa for a pravision are met,

Apart from the above,the Company follows:the cost model forMotor cars, Office equipments, Furniture & Fittings.

Other assets are measured at cost less deprecation. Freehold laind is not depreciated

Capltai work in progress Is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairfent loss, if any.
ion ig calculated on the usefut Iwes shpulaled undar Schedule 1 of ihe Cormpariles Atf; 2013, 6n a straight-line basis over the esfimated usaful
lives of the. assets as fol[ows

Particulars Useful tifs
Biifldifigs ‘a0yeats
Plant.and equipment 1 year~ 25 years
Vehicles Fyears - 6 years
Somputers and peripherals and motor cars, 3years
Office equipments. 3yehrs.- 5 years
Furniture and fixtures. 5ygarg

An item-of property, plant-and equipiriént and any significant part inifially recogrised is dercdgnised upin dispoesal or whén no fuluié econoihic benefits
ara expected from 1§ use of disposal. Any galn or loss arising on de-reécognition of 1hé.asset (calculdted as lhe diffeience belwesn the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amounit of the asse?) is Included in the statement of profit and loss wiien the asset is derecognised. The residual valués, useful
fives and methads of deprecidtion of prapérty, plant dnd equipment are reviewed at sach financial year erid and adjusted: prospectively, if appropriate.




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended March 31,2018
(Al amounts are in Indlan Rupees in Lakhs unfess otherwise s(ated)

3.6.1 Inventories
Inventones are valued 2 lower of cost and net realisabls value, Gost is determined on a weighted average basis and oomprlses all -applicable costs
incurred for bringing the inventories to their present location and condition and include appropriate overheads wherever applicable.
Met realisabla value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary’ course of business, less estimated cosls of completion and the estimated costs
necessary fo make the sale,

4.5.2 Valuation of By-products { Jolnt prodiicts
Gaustic soda and Chloting are Jointly protiuced in the Electrolytic. Chioro-alkali process. Till April 01,2018 the. Company was valulng chiorine at the total
cost of production of Caustic-Soda/Chlonine net of réalisations on sales of Causlic Suda-and other by-products; Considering the change-in business
scenarlo-of these products, the Company has changed its methodalogy to value Caustic and Ghlarine on-joint cost basls. -Conséqueént 1o this change;
cost of grodiction of Gaustic Soda / Chlofing has changed comipared to éarlier method. This has resulted In net increase in valug’ of inveritory &g of 31st
Mzrch 2019 of Caustic soda; Chloring and products in which chlcrine is used, by Rs. 2661 lakhs as compared to the CUmpanys erstwhiile valuation
methadorogy

3.6 Rétirement and Employees benefits

Shiirt term employess’ benefits: includifig accurmuiated compensated absence are recognized as an expense as per the Company's Schems pasedon
expacted obligafions on undiscounted basis. The present value of other Iong-term smployees beneﬂls are measured on a discounted basis as per the
requirements of Ind AS 169,

Post-Refirement benefits comprise of employaes' provident fund and gratuity which are ageounted for as follows:

Providant Fund: ) } )

This Is a defined contribution plan and contributions' made to the fund are charged to revenue. The Company has no further obligations for future
provident fund benefits other than annuef contributions.

Gratuity:

The Company has. an obligation towards gratuity, & defined benefil retirement plan covering ETIQIble employees. The plan provides fora lemp-sum
payment to vested amployess af refirement, death whiil In emplgyment or on {erminafion of employment of an amount equivalent to 5 to 30 days salary
payabie foreach completed year of service, Vesting accurs upon completion of five years of seivice, The Company make annual contributions to gratuity
furds adiministerad by Life Insurarice Corporation of Indid. The liability is determined based &n the dctuarial valuation using prajected imit cradit mathod
-as at Balance Sheet dale,

Remeasurement comprising actuarial gains and igsses and the return on assets {exgluding interest) relating to retiremant’ benefit plans, are recognized
directly ifr other-comprehensive income’in the periad in which they arise. Remeasurerent recorded i other corprehiensive incoms is net reclassified to
statement of profit or logs.

Termination benefits are recognised ohly wher the Gompany hag & constructive obligation, Which is whien a detalled farmial plan identifies the business or
part.of 1he business concerned, the location and ‘numbgr of employees affected, a-datalled estimate of the associated costs,-and.an appropna{e timgling,
and the employees affected have been ndtified of the' plans main features,

3.7 Revenue recognition
Reveniie frigm contracts with customers:
Revénue freim confracts with customiers is recagnised wher dontrd] of thé. godds of services aré frdnsferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the:
consideration, tor which the Corfipary expects fo be énlitled in gxchange for those goods oF sefvicss. Revenue is measured af the fair valug of the
condideration recéived of receivable, ki inlo atcournit sontraetually dafingd térms of paymient. Thé Company has generally concluded that it is the
principal in its revenus arrangemenis since it is theprimary’ obhgor in all the revetiue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to
-1mrentory and credit risks’

Sale of goods:
Revenue from sale:of gonds is recognised at the paint In time. when control of the assét is transferred to the customer. Revenue from the sale of goods:is
mgasurad at He fair Valise of the consideration réceived or réceivable, nét of réturns and alfowznicss, (fadé diseounis and volurme rebates.

‘Service [ncome:

Income froti sérvices rendered s recognised based on agreements/arrangements with the customérs as the service is performed and thers are no
unfuliified cbligations.

Share of income from partnership firm
Share of income from. partnershlp fimm 1s recognized on receipt of the partnership firm's audlted statement of profit and loss account for the. year;
disclosing the respective share of income after income fax.

Interest income ) ) .
Interest income:-is recognized using the effective interest rate {EIR) methad.




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{All amounts are-in Indtan Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

3.8 l,eases :
The delermmat(on of ‘whether an arrangement’| is, or-contains; a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement &t the Inception date, The
arrangement is assessed for’ whethier fulfilment of the atrangement is dependenl on the use of a specific asset or assels and the arrangement Conveys a
right 1o se the.asset or assets, even if that right is not explictly specified-in an arrangernent For arrangements ertered ifita prior to 1 April 2016, the
Company has determined whether fhe-arrarigement certain lease on the'basis of facls and circumstances existing on iie date of transition,
Company as algssor
A lease is classifiad at the inception_date as a finance lease or an operating lease, Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the
fisks and reveards of ownersh|p of an #sset are classified as operating leases, Rental income from operating lease is recognlsed on a stralght-line. basis
tvertheterm of tha relévant lease. Leases are classified as finance leases when. substantialty all of the Fisks and rewards of ownership-transfer from the
Company to the lessee:

Company as. a lesse:

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the.|leased property-oF, If lower, at the present value of
the minfmum fease paymenfs leasg payments are apportioneit between finance charges and redyction of the lease liabllity so as to achieve a conslant
rate of interest.on the remaining balance.of the liabiity. Finance charges are recognised in Finance costs in the staiament of prof it and IOss unless mey
are diracily attributable to qualiying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the-Company's general pollcy on the borrewitg costs:

A leased assel is depreciated over the usefui life of the asset, However, If there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will ebtain owneérship by the
end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated aver the shorter of the estimated uséful life of ihe asset and the lease term.

Operating lease charges arg charged to Statement of Profit and logs on straight line bagis over-the lease terfm:

3.9 Taxes
Incomse Tak
Provision for current tax is made:based ¢n the liability compuied i in ‘accordance with the relevant fax rates and tax laws. Cuirent incorme tex assefs and
liabilities are measured at the amcunt expected to hie recovered fromior paid lo'the taxation apthorities.

Managemeni periadically evaluates positions taken i the tax.returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject fo
interprefation and estabfishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred fax is accotinted for using the liakility method by computing the fax. effect on the fax hases of temporary differences at the reporiing date.
Deferréd fax is-caloiifated af the tax rates eriagted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Dieferred tax I|ab|lrt|es are recognised for ali 1axab!e lemporary differences, excepl:
« When the. defarred tax liability arises from the initial recogrition of goodwm ar-an asset or fiakiiity in a fransaction that is not & business combination and,
al the fime-of the ransaction;affeicts neither the-accounting profit nor taxakle profit or 1oss

Deferred tax assels ars recognised for all deductible-temporary-differences, the carry forward of any unused tax- losses and unabsorbed depreciation.

Defarred tax assets are recognised to the. extent that it Is probable that taxable profit wil he avaitable against which the deductible: temporary differences,

and fhe carry fnmard of unused tax cradits and unused iax losses can be utifised, except.

+when the deferred e assel ralatlng to 1he deduchble femporary- dll’ference arises from:the inifial recognition of an asset:or Hability in afransaction that s
nat & business combination and, at the time of thertransaction, affects neither the-accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,

Deferred tax: assels are recognised only it there is:a reasonable certainiy; with respect to unabsorbet depreciation-and business loss, that they will be
realisad.

GCurrent {ax i deferred fax relahng to items recognised-aulside the s!atement of prof it and loss is Tecognised outside profit or logs (either in other
'comprehensive Incorrie orIn eqiiity). Current fax / deferred tax items are recegni edin currelauon lo the ynderlying transagtion gither in QCI or directly in
-aguity. Management perlndtcally evaluates positions taken In the tax retums with respect {o situations In which applicable tax reguiations are subject 0
Interpretation and establishes provisfons where appropriate

The carying ameurnt of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reportlng date and reduced to the extent that It is no longer probable that sufficient
Jlaxable profit wili be avalfable 1o aliow aII or part.of the defer e recagséssed al each
reporting date and are: recogmsed to. 1he extent that |t has begorne probab1e 1hat.fulure taxable me its wﬁl-altow lhe deferred fax asset to ba remvered

Dsferred tax-agsets and liabrmles -gra maasursd at the 18y fates that are.expected to apply in the year when the g5eet is realised or.thé-liability is settled,
based &n tax rates (and tax laws) that have beén endoted or subsiantivaly enacted &t ihe reporting date:

Daferred tax assets and deferred {ax liabilities are offsét if & Iegally &nifarcaable right exists to set off clirent tax dssets against current tax liabiliies and
the déferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the Same taxation-authority.

Minjmuim Altefnate Tax (MAT)

MAT paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss:as current tax for the year. MAT péid'in-accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
ecanomiic benefits in the form of adjustment to fiture tax Nability, s considereti as a deferred tax asset if there 1§ convinging eviderice that the Company
will p'ay normal income tax durir’rg {hie specified period. i€, the perled for which MAT eredit is alloived o be carmried forward. n the year in which the
company recognlzes MAT cred|t as a- asset iti is created By v way uf credﬁ fothe statement Gf profit’ and loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset; The
fay narmal tax dunng the specifi ed period. Accordingly, MAT is re¢agnised as-an asset in the Balance Sheat when it is probable thal: future econornlc.
benafit azsotiated with it will figw to the Company.
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Nites forming part of financial statemerits for the year ended March 31, 2018
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3.0 Cash and cash equivalerits
Cash and cash equivaléiitin the balance shieet comprise dash at banks and orhand and short-term deposits with anoriginal maturity of three months or
léss, which are subectto an insignificant rlsk of changss in value.

For the purpose of the staterment of cesh flows, cagh and cash équivalerts Consist of ¢ash and short-term deposils, s definéd above, nét of oulstanding
bank ovierdrafis as they are cansidered an Integfal pari of the Company's cash mianageriient.

311 Provislons and coritingencies

Provisians are recognised when the Gompany has a present obligation as a result of past events, and 1t is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate:of the amount of the cbligation can be made.

If the effect of the time value,of money Is malerlal provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when apprepriate, the risks specific
to the| ilabll]ty When discounting is Usad, the increase in the provision dua to the passage of time is recogrised as a finance cost.

Confingen} liabilifies are disclosed when there is a possible cbligation asising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the.
OCCUTTENCe OF NoR-DCeUiTence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the- ‘COMpany or a present dbligation that ariges from
past events whera itls eiiher not probable that an cutfiow of resources will be requtted to settie or a reliable estimate of the amount gannot be made.

342 Government grants

Govarnment grante are recognised where there is reasonable assurance’ that the grant will be received znd all ‘4ttached conditions, will be complied with,
When the grant relates lo an expense item, it is recogriised as income on a syStématic’ basis over the perrods that the Telated costs, for which it Is
Iriterided to chimpensate, are expensed. Whieri the grant relates 16 an assel, it is recognised as iricome it sgudl amounts over the expecled useful life: of
the related asset

When loans 6r siimilar assistance are provided by governments or telated institutions, with &@n interest rate below the current appllcable market rate, the
effect of this favourable inferest is regarded as’'a government grant. The loan or assistanca is mltlally recognised and measured at falr value and the
govemment grant is measured as the differerice between the ‘initial carrying valug of the Igan. and the procasds tetelved. The loan fs subsequently
fmeasuied as per the accounhng policy applicable to firancial babilities.

343 lntanglhle assets
Intanglble assets acquired separately are measured on initia| recognition at cost. The cost of intangigle assets acquired in a biisiness combination is their
fair value at the date of acquisition, Following inifial recognitian, infangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisafion arid accumulated
|mpa|rment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, ‘are not oapltallsecl and the related expanditure is reflected
in proﬁt or loss in the period in which the expenditure s incumrad.

The useful lives of lmanglble assgts-bwned by the company are assessed as finite.

Intangible assets with fliite lives are amnrlfsed guer the usefu1 ananomic, [if and assessed for |mpalrrn fit wher
intangible asset may be impaired. The amurtlsatlo penod and-the amortisation méthad A i
.atthe-end of each reporting perlad Changes in the expected tseful life af the expectec: atte
the apsst are considered
amm‘tssahon expensa on intangible assets with, finite Tives s recognised in the stalement
value of another asseL

er there is an indication that the
ite: useful life are reviewed at igast
fuliire ecoriomic benefits embodied in
changes in accounting estlrnales The
of profit. and toss’ uniess ‘stch expéndiure foins part of cariying

“Gains, or losses. arisiiig-ffom de-recognition of i mtangib sset are measured-ag the diffeceice betvirgen'the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
-amourt of the asset and are recognized ifl the statement of profit or loss when the assef is derecogniséd.

3.14 Borrowing costs:
Bdirowing costs directly atirbutable to the acquislllnn eangfiiiclion or production of an assef that necéesarily takes a substantial pericd of timeta get
réady for its Interided iisa or sale are capitalised ds part of the cost of the agset All other bofrowing Costs arg expeitsed in the period in which thiey éccur.
Boirowing costs conaist of interast and other coists that-an &ritity incurs if coringction with the birowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
‘differénces to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the: borrowirg. costs.

3.15 rnpairmient of non:financial dssets:

Sthér therg is“an indication that an asset may be impairéd. If.any indication exists, of wheh annal
ny eshmales the asset's recoverahle amount An assets recoverable amounl |s the hlgher of ‘an

df 2 -n assel 6f COU excesds ifs fecoverable: ‘amount, the asset is considered impaired and is wiittén down to-its recoverable amounf In asgessing value
in use, the estimated fuure cash flows are discourited to their present value using a préstax. discount rata that-teflects current market assassments of the
tir'n’e" valua of m'erie'y and the risks spe‘cif o td !he ‘asseL In delermlnlng fair value Iess 'costs‘ of dispnsal reoent market tlansaclioris are taker‘i‘ into acouunt

prices for publicly fraded companias or other avallabla fair value indicators,

The Company bases its impairment caleulation on detailed budgéls ‘and forecast caleulatichs, which are prepared separately for each of the Gompany’s
CGUS to which the individua! assels. are allocated, These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover'a period of five years. For longer percds, a
fong-tarm growih tate is calculated and applied to. projedt fiture cash flows after the fitth year. To estimate tash flow: projections beyon perieds covered
by the most fecent budgetsiforecasts the'-Gompany exirapplates cash flow ‘projections in the budget using'a steady or declining grawih rate for
subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can he Justified, In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the: [ong-term average growth rate for- the
produsts, industrles, 5r coumtey or cauntries in which the entity oparatas, or for the miaiket in which the assetis used.
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3,16 Earnings per share
Basic garnings per ghare Is calcutated by dividing the net profit or loss attributabié to equity holder of 1he company by the weighted average number of
eulty shaies outslanding during the period. Partly paid equ:ty shares are treated as a fraciion of an equnly share 1o the extent that they are enlitled to
parlieipate in dividends refative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting petiod. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding diring
the pericd is adjusted for events such ag bonus issue, borius element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split {consolidation of shares) that
have changed the number of equily ehares cutstanding, withotit a corresponding change in resources,

For the purpose of ealculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or Toss Far the period atiributable to aquity shareholders of the parent company and
the waighted average number of shares outslandlng durihg the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive poteniial equity shares.

3.7 Discontinied operations:
A disposal grotp qualifies as discontinued operatian If itis a component of an entity that gither has been disposed of, of is classified as held for sale, and:
- Represents. a separate ‘major line of busingss or geggraphical area of perations.
-1s paitofa single €o:crdinated plan to dispose of & separate major lirie of buginess or geographical area of operations

Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and are presented as a single amotnt as profit or loga after tax from
discontiiiued operationg in thi stétenént of profitand loss. )

Additional disclesures are provided in Note'37. All otfier notes o the finantlal statements mainty incide amounts far continuing operations, uriless
oihenwise mentioned.

(This part of the page s intentionally et blank)
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Notes férining part of financial stateiments for the year ended March 31, 2019 - continued
{All amounts are in indian Rupeas in Lakhs unless otherwise siated)

As at

As at B ’ Year ended
March 31, 2019 M"({::;;t'ei‘;“ March 31, 2018
Note: 4
(i) Revenue froim operafions
- Sale'of gpods * 124518.06 11281180 312267.26
< .easing Income 18260 195.44 -
{il) Qther operating revenue
-~ Sale of scrap . 357.83 25698 268,57
~ Expiort ifcentives ‘ 199:30 48.39 7.59
12826879 11331161 31254042
Reconciiing the amount of reventie recognised in thé staterment of profit and foss with the coniracted price:
Revenue as par Coritracted Pricé 125150.73 1139186.32 318598.99
Adjustments towards:
Volume Rebates 179.88 645,96 3420.30
Othér diséourits 451,79 457 56 2911.43
Revenue as per stateinent of profit and less 124519.06 112841.80 312267.26

* 1. The entire revenue is recognised 4t & peint in fime coinciding with the transfer of sontrol aver goods as per Ind AS 115

2. Revénue from -operations for the pericd up to Jurie 30, 2017 includes excise duty. From July 1, 2017 excise-duty and most Indirect laxes have bean
replaced with Goods afid Service Tax {GST), GST is-nol includible in revenue from operations {Refer Note 3.8 of Accouniting Pokicy). In view of aforesaid
changes in indirect taxes, revenue from operations for the period ended March 31, 2019 is nat comparable with March 31, 2078

Note: 5
Othérincome
Share of income from pattnership firm g28.75 790.36 7722
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (rist) 949 1.97 0,74
Provisions né lofiger reguired written back 42.01 660.03 TE6.67
Amorization of government gran{ - - 13.68
Recovery of bad debis - 244.19 244,19
Customs duty refind 472,19 - -
Interest inconie o fihancial assats af amortised cost 44.12 170.35 408.41
Difference in exchange (Net) 4 87T 44.61 -
Miscellaneous fhcame P87 37,65 46:10
. A713:.90- 1948.18 224741
A ingludes rigt of fair value gain on derivative instrufnisnts at FVYTPL of Rs.0:18 Lakhs
Note:
Cost of materials consumed
Invenipries of materials at the beginning of the vear 7768.50 771442 19141.17
Add: Purchasés 47819.78 3673910 183779.00
Lass; [nventorias of materials at the end of the year 14515.25 776650 22868.49
41071.03 366868,72 180031,68
Note': 7
Changes in ifivéntories of firiished goods and work in progress
Inventdries at the beginniny of the year
Work in progress ' 213,22 21628
Finished goaclg 1141,13 869337
1354:35 8008165
Inveritories af the end of yaar
Wark in progress 287,58 30967 il i
Finished goods ) 1390'86 567.93 1445.81
1678.24 §77.60 1767.66
Lass: Excige duty an opening stock of finished geods - (219.27) (935.16)
: - (219.27) (935.18)
{800.64) 257.48 420593
Nots: 8 )
Employees' benefit expense.
Sakarios and wages 721291 T066:00 8549.06
Gontribuition io provident and ofier funds 312.65 30750 353,50
Gratuity Expense 104.78 151.85 145,90
Staff welfare expenses 173.37 164.44 22363
7803.71 7689.7p 9272.09




Chemylast Sanmar Limited
Naotes forming part of financtal statements for the yearended March 31, 2019 - continued
{All amiounts are in (ndian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at

Ag-at e Year ended
March 31, 2019 M‘;;;’gg.f;;é‘;“ March 31, 2018
Note: 8
Other expenses
Power anid fugl 32684.55 25728.59 30163.27
Storas consumad 2018.38 1829 47 §760.77
Rent 397.04 158327 493.45
Insurance 272,85 289.57 518.49
Rates and taxes 369,23 499.28 52017
Bad debts - 0:88 -
Repaifs and maintenance :
- Machinery 2548.68 2382.35 3044,92
- Building 738,07 580.16 853.94
- Others 53465 490.88 963.88
Freight and handiing 1716,22 1457.38 3069.16
Differénce in foraign exchange {ney * 63549 978,93 6328.86
Qutside processing expenses 426.84 38975 -
Paymant to auditor ~ 3337 38.73 61.81
Miscellaneous expenses 3101.62 2625,00 §557.28
45475.65 37354.24 57136.08
“Nat of fair value gain on derivative instruments at FYTPL of Rs. 1277.74 |akhs (2017+18:Gain Rs. 5608.28 Lakhs)
A Paymént to duditor
For Stalutery Audit 28,90 27:50 45.00
For Tax Audit 4,22 3,71 7.00
Far Other Services 1,96 7.31 9.00
For Reimbursament of Expensés 0.29 0.21 .81
33.37 38.73 B1.61

This portion of the page was intentionally left blank
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Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes forming part of financlal statements for the year ended March 31,2019 - continued
(All amounts ara in indiah Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Noté =10 |_Continue‘di
Progerty. plant and equiprient

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Fair value of property, plant and equipment was ditermined by using fhe market value method for Freehold fand and Deprecuable
Replacernent Cost method {DRC) for Buildings and Plant 8 Equipment. This frigans that valuations performed by the valuer are based on
active market prices, mgmfcantly adjusted for differénce In the nature, location &r condition of the specific propérty. As af the date of
révaluation of 31 March 2019 , the properties’ fair values are based on valugtions perfarrned by RBSA Valuation Advisors LLF & N:Ayyapan
(for Land), accredited independerit valuers whe has relevant valuation expertence in India.

Information of ravaluation modei:

If Property, plant and equipment were rieastured using the cost model, the cartying amounts would be as follows:

Net book 31.Mar-19 31-Mar-18
valiue ——

INR lacs NR lacs
Cost 7463388 . T2777.97
Accumulated depreciation arid impairment 15360.44 1027816
Net carrylng amount 59273.44 ) 62499.81

Falr Valye Hierarchy for Properly; Plant and Equipment under revaluation madel:

The Company uses the following hierarchy for defermining and disclosing the fair valie of ils:freghold land.biildings and plant and
equipment:
Failr valiie measurenient using

?1‘;‘;2’% Significant  Significant
pééifve observable  unobserveble
iikats inputs inputs
Total Levelq Level 2 Level 3
Rslakhs Rs Lakhs _ Rs Lakhs Rs Lakhs
Assefs meédsured at fair value:
Warch 31,2019
Revalued Property, Plant and Equipmerit
Frechold Land - 103219.98 < 103219.99 =
Leasehold Land - - - -
Buildings 17614.26 - - 17614.368
Piant and.Machinery 88189.69 - - 88160.69
;205004.04 103219.99 105784.05

“Significant Observable and Uncbservable Valuation Inputs

Thevalue of land was:determined based on condition, lecalion, demand, supply In and arourid and other infrastructure facility available at and
arotind the said plot of land. Land Which was based on government promoted industrial éstates, was meastiréd oh the present fair market
value depending on the condifion of the said estates, its location and availability of such plots in the said industrial estate.

The valuation of Buildings and Plant and équipment was bdsed on its present fair markel value afier’allowing for ihe depreciation of the
particular assets, as well as the present condition of te assels (Depreciated Replacemenit Gost Method). The replacement velus of the sald
assets as well as jis mainteriance up=keep is considered whils working cut its present fair value.”




Cheniplast 8anmar Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise statad)

Note : 11

Finance costs

Interest on bank overdrafty-and 1oans
Other firance costs

Bank charges

Note: 12

Income tax expenses

Current Tax:

Curfent Ificomé tax charge

Atjlstments iff réspedt of currant inconte tax-of prior yeiars

Deferred tax;
Rélating to orlgination and reversaf of tempdrary diffargices
Iricoma tax‘axpensa reported in statement of profit and logs

Other comprehensive income {OCI):

Né&t loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit obligations

Net lossf(gain) on retognition of deferred 1ax on révaluatioh of fixed assats
Income tax charged to OC)

Reconcilation of tax expansé aind actbunting profit multiphed by India's domestic tax rate for March 31,2018 and March 31, 2018

The tax on the company's profit beforertax differs from the theorilical amount that would arise using ihe standard rate of

corporatian tax in India (34.944%) gs follows:

Actounting profit before {ax

Profit before Income tex. multipfied by standard rate of
corporate tax in India (24.944%!} as follows:

Effects of:

MAT-Credit (Utilisation)/Non Ufilisation:

Share of Prefit from-Parinership firm

Effect of changss in rate of tax fom26% to 30%

Adjustments in respect to current ificme-tax-of previous years
Ermigloyes Retiréfant Seherhe pravision reversal

Others

Net effective Income tax

Note 13
Componenls of Other Comprehensive Ingome, (OCI)
The disaggregalion of chariges to OCI by each lype of reserve in.equity & shown below:

During the year ended 31 March 2019
Re-measiremerit gainsf{iosses) an défmed benefit'obligations

During the year endad 31 March 2018 {Restated)
Re-measurement gains/{losses) on defined bengfit obligations

During the year ended 31 March 2018
Re-measurement gains/{losses) on defined benefit obligations

. Asg at N
As at i na Andd Year ended
Margh 31, 2018 )
March 31,20 -
rch 31,2019 (Restated) March 31, 2018
2686.50 2664.32 459242
976.12 1027.18 3006,90
36.84 51.87 126,19
4699.46 4743.37 7725.51
5219.89 3699.83 7749.67
{28.33) 356,73 -
842.32 5238.37 10944,88
£033.88 9494.93 18694.53
1947 0.80 1.14
40617173 - -
40631.20 4.80 1.14
2475610 37595.04 36555.07
8650.42 13010.89 12650.08
(3352.40) 5835.00 5835.00
(323.49) (273.53) (269.33)
167.66 174.59 174.52
- 356.73 E
527.65 - -
363,63 149.80 303.29
5033.88 19253.48 18694.53
—r =
Retalned Revaluation )
Earnings surplog Tatal
34.64 108825.82 10886045
Reétained Revaluaticn E
Earnings surplus Total
t29 1.29
Retained Revaluation . |
Earnings surplus Tota
2.11 - 214




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes formilig part of financial stafements for the year ended March 31, 2019 - continued
{All'amounts afs in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless olharwise stated)

As at
As at g ; Year ended
Maich 31,2019 March 3L A0MR g oy a4 2018
{Restated)

Note 14

Eathings per share [EPS]:- )
Basic EPSis caltulated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holdars of the Company by the weighted avarage number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year.

The following refleéts the'incorne &nd share data used in the basic and diluted EPS cormipulations:

Eaininas par share |
Profif{Loss) after tax 18721.22 8884.15 17860.54
Eamings used in the calcllation of samings, per share 18721.22 8884.15 17880.54
Weighted averdge number of Equity shares for basic EPS 67040000 B7040006 §0000000
Numbér of equity shares on' donversian of debentures ‘83750000 63750000 -
V\{eaghie_q average number of Equify sharas for Basic & 130790000 1307090000 50000000
Diluted EPS
Basic and diluted eanings pershare
Basic gamings per share 14.3t B6.79 22,33
Dilufed earnings per share 14.31 6.78 52,33
Biscontinuing operations
Eamings. pershaie :
Profit/{Loss) ‘after tax - 13303.28 -
Earrings tged i, he calculation of egrings per sharé - 13303.23 -
Waighted average number-of Eepuity sharss for ‘Basic & ;
Dillitsd EPS ' - 130780000 -

Basic and.diluted earnings per share
Basic eamnings per share - 1047 -
Diluted earnings per share - 10.47 z




Cheniplast Sanmar Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 - continued

{All amounts are in Indian Rup&és in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note : 15

Investments

Investments at FVTPL

TCi Sanmar Chemicals 5.4:E (2 Equity shares)

Saj Ragancy Power Corporation Private Limited {00000 Equity shares)
Investmenits at amortised cost

Investment in government or Trust Securities

Note: 16

Other non-curfent financial assets
(Unsecureg, considered good)
Security deposils

Margin deposits

Non-current bank deposits

Sundry receivables

Claims receivables

Note 117

Other non-currerit assets

Secirity Deposit - Government Authorities;
Prapald expenses i

Gapital Advances

Note : 18
Inventories

Raw materials®
Worksin-progress
Finished goads:*
Stores and spares
‘Intermediates *

* Refer Noté 3.5.2

Note : _
Inventories includss Goods in transit
Infermediaries

Stores and Spares

Note :-18

-Curreént Investments af cost

- (Non-tradi - Unguotad)
investment in parthership firm *

¥ Refar Note 39 for details of Investments

Note :'20

Trade réceivables

Unsscured, considered good™

Receivable from related party (Refer Note 38}
Recaivable from others

* Trade Receivablas are non interest bearing and ere generally on terms of 0-90 days

As at

As at . " As at
a6 March 31, 2018 .

March 34, 3019 {Restatod) March 31, 2018
443 4,43 222
- - 60.00

9.0 0.10 -
4,63 4.53 62.22
1450.40 1323.01 1470.11
18.98 14:15 5.58
31.95 6637 86.87
58,81 32,35 53.49
78.08 136.06 136.06

1833.22 1571.04 173241

360.29 484,56 514,23

73,39 14,99 -
260.65 .349.83, 368,25
694.33 849,38 88248
3337.97 2441.11 127353
287.58 309.67 321.75
139066 567.93 1445.81
3838.56 5044.43 §549.80
11177.29 5325.38 21674.96
20032.06 13688.52 31305.95
1812:31 1137.27 1126217
1.26 9.84. 191.81
1813.57 1147.11 11453 .88

116872.87 93766.70, 92793.00

119872:87 937686.70 92793.00
- - 12.95
6689.92 5420.07 6003.58
§689.92 5429.07 601653




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notés forming part of finaficial statements fof the year éndad March 31, 2019 - continued
-(All gfounts arein Indian Rupees in Lakhs Linless othérvise Stated)

As at )
As at ; As at
March 31, 2018 B
" 31 ]
Maich 31, 2019 (Restated) Nareh 31, 2018
Note : 21
Cashand cash equivalents
Bark baldnces
-in currant account 3840.31 12076.55 14531 15

Chegues on hand 1006.71 791.08 778.91
Cash on hand 35.98 14.56 12.87
Stamps on hand 1.65 0.47 047

488865 1288263 . i5323.50
Nofe { 22 '
Other baiik balances
Margin depesits 33063 378.85 379.85

330.63 376.85 379,85

Note : 23
Other current financial assets
Security deposits 34.80 29.49 22.00
Sundry receivable 2089.10 174913 1672.96
Claims receivables 526.94 671:28 101881
Unbilled reveénug 43.25 12587 125,87
knterest recaivable 3017 40.67 52:38

2724.26 . '2586.34. 2899.02
Note :'24
Other curieit assets
Prepaid expenses 387,73 41593 488.54
Balansgs Wit_ﬁ Gévarmnient authorities 1762.42 2118.08 560.05
Advances given ta suppliers 695,61 59356 72358

264576, 3126.78 175217

{This portien-of the paga is intentionally 2ft blank}



Chempfast Sanmar Limited

Notas forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31; 2019 - continued

{All amounts are in Indian Rupess in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

. Asg at ,
Ag at As at
March 31, 2018 - ,
March 31; 2018 (Restated) March 31, 2018
Note ;26
Equity Share ¢apital
Authorised e
20,00,00,000 squity hares of Re. 10/~ each 20000.00 206000,00 2d00b,00
35,00,000 Cumulative redeemable preference shares of R&,100/- each 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00
23500.00, 2350000 23500.00
tssuad
6,70,40,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
{Previous year 8,00,00, 0o equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up} 6704.00, 6704.00 B000,00
Stubscribed and fully paid-up
6,70,40,000 equity shares 6f R$.10%-gach . .
(Previdus year 8,00,80,000 eduity shares of Rs:10/~egchfully paid up} 670400 870400 8000.00
6704.00 B704.00 8000.00
A: Reconclliation of shares gutstanding at thie beginning and at tha end of the reposting perlod
Particulars No. ¢f Shares Share Capital
Balance at 1 April 2017 ‘8000000 £000.00
Issusable pursyant to seheme of amarigement* 66240000 6624.00
Adjustment pursuént to scheme refered i Note 1.2 {7B0000Q0) (7800.00)
Balance at 0 Apr 2017 (Restated) 53240000 6824.00
Adjusiment pursuant to schéme réfaired in Note 1.2 (1200000} {120.00}
Bafance at 31 March 2018 (Reststed) 67040000 670400
Igsued during the year - =
Balance at 31 March 2019 -6704.00

‘Shares Held by Holding company and its siibsidiaries

67040000

Sanmar Holdings Limited 6,62,40,000 equity $hares {Previous yéariSanmar Heldings Limited Limited-6,62,40,000 equily shares )

nghfs Preferences and Reéstrictions attached to shargs

Equlty Shares' The company has one olass of eql.!xty shares hawng apar value of Rs. 10 pef share, E4¢h share holderis: eilglbie far one vole pershare held. In the
compariy, the holders of equity shares will be &rtified 16 réteive remalnlng &3séts of the company, afler distribution -of ‘all preferential
amuunts The distribution will be in pmpurtlun 1o'thé number of equity sharés held by ‘the sharetolders.

* The shares, |§suab_!e_ pursuant to the _S;hemg.oi ,Arrangement c;;sca_xsseq in :Note 1.2 per!ammg fo the marger have been. cangidered fram the -eadiest period
presented as grior year figures have been restated as per ind AS 103

B: Détalls of Share halders holding more than 5% shares in the compéiy

Asab March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

{Restated}
Name of Shareholder No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of Kielding
Sanmat Holdings Limited & It nominses of face value of Rs:10 each 56240000 99% 66240000 99%
As at
As at R As at

March 31, 2019 M:‘;::sgt'ﬁ” ‘Warch 31, 2018
Note: 26
Othigr Equity
Genéral Resérve 2075.73 2075.73 2075.73
Retdinod samings (Réfer A baldw) 4571388 26956.59 23133.5%
capj;;;'gg;_emg;('aefar B below) 7988.02 (44125.21) -
: reserve 10882582 - -
Gapital Redemp!lon Reserve 3917.95 3917.85 3712.95
Securifjes.premiufm 12667.13 12667:13 12667,12

181189.18 1491.18 415689.32

{A} Retained Earnings
Balantes at the begianing of the year 26855.59 8612.74 5270.88
Profitfor fhe year 187222 18341.56 17860.64
‘Gther Gomprehensive Income 3672 1,29 241
Balances at $ha eiid of the year 45713.63 26955.59 .23133.51



Chemplast Sanmar Limited _
Notes forming part of financtal statements for thie year anded March 31, 2019 ~ continued
(All amoudits are in Indlan Rupées in Lakhs unless ctherwise stated)

Az at

Anat As at
WMarch 31, 2019 Ma‘:’:s:t’j}“ March 31, 2018
(B} Capital Reserve
Balances at the beginning of the year (4412821} (43521.81) -
Adlustment purgyant to'the Schame of Arangament(Refer Note 1.2) 52094,33 (683.60) -
Balances atthe end of the year ~ 7969.02 {44125.21) 0.00
As at As ot As at
March 91, 2019 M“:‘:::S;ﬂi‘;“ March 84, 2018
Note: 27
Non Gurrent Barrowings
Securéd— atamortized cost
Bank [eans 947,11 12142.15 12054.93
Loans from financial institations: 3674.30 3674:30
SIPCOT Soft Leai - - 7653:67
(A g947.11 15816.46 23382.50
Less:
Curent haturitiss of borrowings
Bankloans 6012:62 498722 4900.00
Loans from financial Institutions - 1500.00 1500.00
(B) 6012:62 648722 §400.00
(A} - (B 395249 937923 16882.90

Summary of borrowing arfanigements

Term loans fromi bank @moiting to Rs: 9874,02 |:skhs (previous year Loans fromi Banks - Rs. $2054.43 Lakhs and Financlal Institution (previous year R&, 367420

Lakhs} is secured by equitatile mortgage of specific land and billdings.

Rapayment of !Qans‘ﬁ:um-Banl_fs

Loan amounting to.Rs,8874.02 Lakhs (Pievious year Rs.12054.93 Lakhs) - repayment in 7 quertary un-equal instailments.

Note: Repayment schedule indicated abave is fror the date of Brawal of the Isan or from the erid of moratorium period which ever applicabile.

‘Note: interest rate of the above term loans ranges from 10.00% to 11.80%

Note : 28

Other non-curreit financial liabilities
frade Deposits

Agcinued salaries and Henefits

Other Payalies

Nete : 20

Defered tax fabilities / (Assats) (Net)

A, Defered tax liability

Difference betwaen book and taxcwritten down value of
depreciable Property, Plant & Equlpment

B. Deferred tak dsaets

Bifference in allowsible expenditure-on forward exchange contracts
MAT Credif entilement

Expenses aliowable on paymant basis

Employees Saeparation Scheme

23637 164:49 278.57
4379.78 3486.93 3722.59
1381.30 1587.00 1724.40
5967.40 5247.02 5722.78
53874.11 14270.85 21546.25
(319.58) - -
- (368.87) s
(1595.28) (te01.68) -
{1057,34) {2027.05) (184508
Others ) 14,27 (530,50) {1444.01)
E0916.18 9442.66 1875719
Rota:
Unrecognised Minimum Alternate Tax Credit
As at Year of As at Yoar of
Finaneial year March 31,2019 Maturity Warch 31, 2018 Maturity
201616 - 2030-31 121107 208031
2016:17 317345 2034-32 852546 2034:32
201718 ] 5835.00 - 5835,00 203233
Total 4008.46 13571.53




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 - continued
(All amounts argin Indian Rupées in Lakhs unless othérwise stated)

-As at
As at As gt
March.31, 2018
March 31, 2049 (Restated) March 31, 2018
Nota: 30
Other non-current iiabilities )
Govemment grant* - - 215.78
Advance againsi Sale of assets - §000.00 000.00
Othsr liabities 516.35 549.18 45881
51635 _ 654918 | 9874.50

* Notei Goveriimignt Grant have besn received for investmient in property, plant & equipmients. Grants are-initially recognised whars there is'a reasbnable assuiance
‘that the conipany will Gorply with all attached canditions,

Note 131
Current Borrowings
Segured - af amotized cost

Buyer's-credit 1383611 521488 28979.29

Cash credit and working capital loans 1500.00. = -
1633841 521486 -28879.28

Security Particulars : N

Working ¢apital limits-from banks are sécured. by = first pari passu charge oninventories and hack debts, Second paripassu charge on Property, Plant-& Fquipient-
of the company {excluding spécifically charged: larid and buildings).

Asat March 31, 2018  Asat
March 21, 2019 {Restated) March 31,2018
Note: 32
Trade payables
Trade payables 21973.18 15956.00 96025,88
Dues to rélated parifes = 0.05 -
21973,16 19956.05 96026,88

* @eneral Térms: The average credit period varies for each praduct between 30t 90 days,
+ Thig company has firancial risk management pdiicies in flace to ensire thatall payables are paid within the pre-agreed credlt terms.
* Refer Nole 42 for dues related to Micro and Small enterprises.

‘Note :33

Deriyative Instruments

Derivitive lialilities / (assets) 121269 {64.58) 7137
121269 (64.88) 71.27

# While the mmpany entered into foreign enchange farward contracts with the'intention of reducing foretgn exchange risk of purshases, thede contracts are riot
.deslgnated in hedge relationships and are measired at failr valug lhrough profit or loss

Note: 34
Other giirrent finaisial liakillties
Cunenf ma!unbes afbc-nomngs

= Loan from Banks BO12:82 498722 8075.28
i Fom Financial Institation - 1500.460 1500,00
' y - - 12500.00
Trlde Depasns 14,33 13.82 42.84
Payahble {Accrual towards Capiial Expenditure 2154.23 233128 2331.28°
Accrued eatariss ahd bansfits 322737 5435:12 5892.88;
Other F’ayab_les_ 3450:96 2415:60 3532.82
14853.51 16683.04 30874.89.
Note: 36
Other curferit Habilitles
Gavernmint grant = - 13,68
Othier Liabilitiés 131840 143714 1688.24
Advance against Sale of assets 403808 38.06 -
Advance froin chistomars 45671 620.28 1792.08
Withhelding &nd other iax payables 102.84 238.87 234.50

10918,01 2334.15 4028.48








































